AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
HUMBOLDT BAY HARBOR, RECREATION AND CONSERVATION DISTRICT

DATE: October 24, 2013

TIME: 6:00 p.m. Executive Closed Session
7:00 p.m. Regular Session

PLACE: Woodley Island Marina Meeting Room

The Meeting Room is wheelchair accessible. Accommodations and access
to Harbor District meetings for people with other handicaps
must be requested of the Director of Administrative Services at 443-0801
24 hours in advance of the meeting.

1. Call to Order at 6:00 p.m.

a. Move to Executive Closed Session pursuant to the provisions of the California Government Code Sections
54956.8 (Conference with Real Property Negotiators) .

1. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS
Property: Discussion of Freshwater Tissue Company's Reciprocal Easement Agreement and terms of
Purchase and Sale Agreement.
Agency negotiators: Jack Crider, Chief Executive Officer; Paul Brisso, District Counsel; Mike Wilson,
Board President; Richard Marks, Board Vice President
Under negotiation: Price and/or terms of payment

& Adjourn Executive Closed Session

3. Call to Order Regular Session at 7:00 P.M. and Roll Call
4, Pledge of Allegiance

5. Report on Executive Session

6. Public Comment

Note: This portion of the Agenda allows the public to speak to the Board on the various issues not
itemized on this Agenda. A member of the public may also request that a matter appearing on the
Consent Calendar be pulled and discussed separately. Pursuant to the Brown Act, the Board may not take
action on any item that does not appear on the Agenda. Each speaker is limited to speak for a period of
three (3) minutes regarding each item on the Agenda. Each speaker is limited to speak for a period of
three (3) minutes during the PUBLIC COMMENT portion of the Agenda regarding items of special interest
fo the public not appearing on the Agenda that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board of
Commissioners. The three (3) minute time limit may not be transferred to other speakers. The three (3)
minute time limit for each speaker may be extended by the President of the Board of Commissioners or the
Presiding Member of the Board of Commissioners at the regular meeting of the District. The three (3)
minute time limit for each speaker may be enforced by the President of the Board of Commissioners or the
Presiding Member of the Board of Commissioners at the regular meeting of the District.

7. Consent Calendar: None

Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine by the Board of
Commissioners and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no Separate discussion of these jtems. If
discussion is required, that item will be removed from the Consent Calendar and considered separately.

a. Consideration of approval of minutes from the September 12, 2013 Board Meeting.
b.  Consideration of approval of minutes from the September 26, 2013 Board Meeting.



Agenda for October 24, 2013 Regular Board Meeting

10.

11.

12.

13.

Communications and Reports

a. Chief Executive Officers Report
e Terminal 2 (Freshwater pulp mill site) Cleanup Update

b. Staff Reports
c. District Counsel's and District Treasurer's Reports
d. Commissioner and Committee Reports
e. Other
Non Agenda

Unfinished Business
New Business

a. Consideration of creation an interagency Ad Hoc Harbor Development Committee.
b. Consideration of approval of the following contracts for tasks related to the Spartina Eradication Program:
1. Contract with H.T. Harvey and Associates to assist the District and Conservancy with completing the
remaining permitting, and with the associated biological monitoring.
2. Contracts with US Fish & Wildlife Service to complete this year's Seed Bank Research component of
the project.
3. Contract with Ransom Seed Laboratories for analysis associated with the Seed Bank Research
component of the project.
¢. Consideration of Learning Site Agreement contract to be established between HSU/CSU and the Humboldt
Bay Harbor District to cover HSU student intern.

d. Consideration of the contract with Crowley Tug & Barge for transportation services.
e. Consideration of Louisiana-Pacific Pulp Mill Access Agreement.
f.  Discussion of potential dredge purchase.

Administrative and Emergency Permits

a. Administrative Permit A-2013-04 to the Humboldt Bay Harbor, Recreation and Conservation District for deck
repairs on the Redwood Marine Terminal Berth 2 Dock.

Adjournment



MINUTES (Subject to Approval)
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
HUMBOLDT BAY HARBOR, RECREATION AND CONSERVATION DISTRICT

September 12, 2013
PRESENT
Commissioner Newman
Commissioner Wilson
Commissioner Marks
ABSENT
Commissioner Dale
Commissioner Higgins
President Wilson called the Executive Closed Session to order at 6:00 P.M.
President Wilson adjourned the Executive Closed Session at 6:50 P.M.
President Wilson called the Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners to order at 7:01 P.M.
President Wilson led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance.

President Wilson, in the absence of District Counsel, reported out of the Executive Closed Session as
follows: Potential sale of District's boiler located on recently acquired Samoa Pulp Mill site; Chief
Executive Officer Annual Evaluation — no action to report.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Kent Sawatzky said he attended the California Coastal Commission meeting today where many local
issues were discussed.

Commissioner Wilson thanked Mr. Sawatzky for the recommendation of a sign on the conference room
doors during Executive Closed Session notifying the public that it was still in session.

CONSENT CALENDAR
Commissioner Newman requested Item B removed from the Consent Calendar to be discussed.
Commissioner Wilson requested Item A removed from the Consent Calendar to be discussed.

COMMISSIONER MARKS MOVED FOR APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT CALENDAR WITH ITEMS A
AND B REMOVED. COMMISSIONER NEWMAN SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED WITHOUT
DISSENT.

ltem A: Commissioner Wilson stated he would like to change the February 14, 2013 Minutes on Page
Three his comment “an alternative study cannot be done without going through the CEQA process” to
“the project cannot be done without going through the CEQA process.”



Minutes (Subject to Approval)

Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners

Humboldt Bay Harbor, Recreation and Conservation District
September 12, 2013

Page 2 of 6

COMMISSIONER MARKS MOVED FOR APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR ITEM A WITH
CORRECTIONS MADE. COMMISSIONER NEWMAN SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED WITHOUT
DISSENT.

Monte Provolt reported Governor Jerry Brown is having the same discussion, that the railroad does not
need CEQA.

Item B: Commissioner Newman said under his Commissioner's Report, the second bullet point should
read “trollers”, not “trawlers.”

COMMISSIONER MARKS MOVED FOR APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR ITEM B WITH
CORRECTIONS MADE. COMMISSIONER NEWMAN SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED WITHOUT
DISSENT.

COMMUNICATIONS AND REPORTS

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER REPORT

.

<+ Stated he has primarily been working on pulp mill property activities, such as tours and
inspections with LACO Associates, NOAA, the State Water Board, EPA and the Regional Water
Quality Control Board.

*+ Reported there was good participation and discussion about the railroad at the Economic

Development Committee meeting.

STAFF REPORTS

Director of Facility Maintenance

7

< Said the contents of the tanks at the pulp mill property were confirmed; now CEO can determine
what is required to haul the contents off the site; sampled all tanks and is concerned about some
of them due to their flat tops and some caving in and retaining water with the rainy season
upcoming. Has been putting pumps on some of the roofs to remove water. Stated there was a
large debris pile at the site with a lot of loose building materials thrown on top that has been
mostly cleaned up, cleaned storm water drains and brush from around a PG&E high-power pole
to provide power for the Taylor Mariculture site.

Reported PG&E donated three oil water separators to the District, which will be used at the Fields
Landing Boat Yard to use for stormwater runoff: will use them for boat runoff as well.

o
<%

Director of Conservation

R

% Traveled to Sacramento to the California Shellfish Initiative with Commissioners Dale and Wilson
to make a well-received presentation; said there were federal NOAA representatives there, who
came to Humboldt Bay for a tour.

% Stated there is a Coastal Cleanup day on September 21.

o¥%

» Reported the Wiyot Tribe Marine Debris Grant they received will clean up some of the old floating
dock sections in Humboldt Bay and the Tuluwat Village site.



Minutes (Subject to Approval)

Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners

Humboldt Bay Harbor, Recreation and Conservation District
September 12, 2013

Page 3 of 6

Bar Pilot Tim Petrusha

K/

+ Said since Humboldt Bay was recently dredged, there is again a 38-foot draft and restrictions
were lifted; stated there is a log ship that should be in Humboldt Bay next week.

Director of Administrative Services

7

»  Welcomed recently hired District Clerk, Athina Tamagni, and stated Kim Farrell, previous Clerk,
will continue to help with Board Minutes for a time.

COMMISSIONER AND COMMITTEE REPORTS

Commissioner Newman

7

“ Reported this has been a great Salmon season.
Commissioner Wilson

% Said the RFQ for District Planner should be out next week.

< Attended the California Shellfish Initiative in Sacramento; stated there were representatives from
many places including Washington, D.C. and Washington State and it was largely attended.

% Participated in the NOAA tour on Humboldt Bay.

% Stated HSU students are studying the pulp mill property as the site for osmotic power and will
present a report at the end of the semester.

% Was on KINS radioTalk Shop and spoke about dredging.

Commissioner Marks

R/

% Chaired the Economic Development Committee meeting where there was a lively discussion
about railroad and short-sea shipping’s future; reported the next one is on Monday, October 14.
% Attended an NCRA meeting yesterday.

NON AGENDA: None
UNFINISHED BUSINESS: None
NEW BUSINESS

A. CONSIDERATION OF PERSONAL SERVICES CONTRACT WITH JIM LUND FOR
CONSULTING SERVICES RELATED TO THE PULP MILL PROPERTY.

CEO said Jim Lund has over 40 years of experience with the Pulp Mill and this Item is for $60 per
hour on an as-needed basis.

Commissioner Marks stated Mr. Lund was the General Manager of the Pulp Mill and has
extensive expertise; reported he was always very fair.

COMMISSIONER NEWMAN MOVED FOR APPROVAL OF PERSONAL SERVICES
CONTRACT WITH JIM LUND FOR CONSULTING SERVICES RELATED TO THE PULP MILL



Minutes (Subject to Approval)

Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners

Humboldt Bay Harbor, Recreation and Conservation District
September 12, 2013

Page 4 of 6

PROPERTY. COMMISSIONER MARKS SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED WITHOUT
DISSENT.

B. CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF PERMIT AND AGREEMENT TO OPERATE A BED
AND BREAKFAST BUSINESS WITH R. CHARLES (DOBY) AND KIM CLASS, DBA FIRST
CLASS.

COMMISSIONER MARKS MOVED FOR APPROVAL OF PERMIT AND AGREEMENT TO
OPERATE A BED AND BREAKFAST BUSINESS WITH R. CHARLES (DOBY) AND KIM CLASS,
DBA FIRST CLASS. COMMISSIONER NEWMAN SECONDED.

Director of Administrative Services stated since the liveaboard fee that the Classes used to pay at
the Marina was eliminated, they will pay the $250 per year the charter boats pay.

Director of Facility Maintenance stated there have been people staying at the bed and breakfast.

MOTION CARRIED WITHOUT DISSENT.

C. CONSIDERATION OF APPLICATION FOR THE 2013 SALTONSTALL KENNEDY GRANT
FOR AQUACULTURE PRE-PERMITTING.

Adam Wagschal of H.T. Harvey and Associates made a presentation to the Board. Mr. Wagschal
reported the grant application is due by September 29; and said while there is no match
requirement, offering a match tends to make the application more competitive. Mr. Wagschal
said the cost to develop the proposal could be up to $10,000; said there has not been significant
expansion of aquaculture in California in decades and this could demonstrate Humboldt Bay’s
expansion potential, where there is a lot of interest in this project federally and state-wide.

Commissioner Wilson asked where the $10,000 would come from in the Budget.

CEO stated it could come out of the pulp mill development since aquaculture pre-permitting is a
major component in the master pre-permitting.

Commissioner Wilson reported he would prefer the cost to come from the Consultants category,

Commissioner Newman said he has believes this would be a good project for this grant.

COMMISSIONER NEWMAN MOVED FOR APPROVAL OF APPLICATION FOR THE 2013
SALTONSTALL KENNEDRY GRANT FOR AQUACULTURE PRE-PERMITTING.
COMMISSIONER MARKS SECONDED.

Kent Sawatzky asked if the $10,000 would be reimbursed if the grant was awarded.
Commissioner Wilson stated it would not, but the data could be useful for the rest of California as
well.



Minutes (Subject to Approval)

Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners

Humboldt Bay Harbor, Recreation and Conservation District
September 12, 2013

Page 5 of 6

Sebastian Elrite of Aqua-Rodeo Farms reported this would be a good grant to apply for to see if
funds are available for this type of study.

MOTION CARRIED WITHOUT DISSENT.

D. CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF LEASE FOR REAL PROPERTY WITH THE US
GOVERNMENT ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS FOR OFFICE SPACE ON WOODLEY
ISLAND.

Bar Pilot Tim Petrusha said this Item is for a five-year renewal with a 2.5% raise per year.
COMMISSIONER NEWMAN MOVED FOR APPROVAL OF LEASE FOR REAL PROPERTY
WITH THE US GOVERNMENT ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS FOR OFFICE SPACE ON
WOODLEY ISLAND. COMMISSIONER MARKS SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED WITHOUT
DISSENT.

E. DISCUSSION AND DECISIONS ON THE PULP MILL PROPERTY CLEAN-UP ACTIVITIES
AND SHORT-TERM COST APPROVAL.

CEO stated more funds are needed for debris removal and other issues such as stormwater,
safety equipment, chemical testing and shipping, electrical and boiler gas; reported he is pretty
confident EPA funds will come in.

Commissioner Newman said he has been impressed on the good start at the pulp mill.

Commissioner Marks stated a quick sale on the boiler would be nice; reported while the Pulp Mill
does look better after the cleanup that has been done, it does still need more.

COMMISSIONER NEWMAN MOVED FOR APPROVAL OF CLEAN-UP ACTIVITIES AND
SHORT-TERM COST APPROVAL OF THE PULP MILL PROPERTY. COMMISSIONER MARKS
SECONDED.

Susan Penn asked if the current cash report includes dredge money. CEO said it does.

Director of Administrative Services reported between the dredging and float replacement
accounts, the total is about $190,000.

CEO said the Motion is to approval $31,000 for debris removal.
MOTION CARRIED WITHOUT DISSENT.
ADMINISTRATIVE AND EMERGENCY PERMITS

Director of Conservation stated there was one Administrative Permit issued to Sequoia X for Hog
Island Oyster Company to sub-lease the dock Sequoia X leases from the District; reported this



Minutes (Subject to Approval)

Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners

Humboldt Bay Harbor, Recreation and Conservation District
September 12, 2013

Page 6 of 6

project will remove deteriorating deck and replace it. Mr. Berman said this project is exempt from
CEQA since there is an existing dock.

Commissioner Newman reported it is good to see the dock getting fixed.
President Wilson adjourned the Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners at 8:22 P.M.

APPROVED BY: RECORDED BY:

Patrick Higgins Kim Farrell
Secretary Clerk



MINUTES (Subject to Approval)
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
HUMBOLDT BAY HARBOR, RECREATION AND CONSERVATION DISTRICT

September 26, 2013
PRESENT

Commissioner Newman
Commissioner Dale
Commissioner Wilson
Commissioner Marks
Commissioner Higgins

President Wilson called the Executive Closed Session to order at 6:00 P.M.

President Wilson adjourned the Executive Closed Session at 7:05 P.M.

President Wilson called the Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners to order at 7:11 P.M.
President Wilson asked Ryan Wells to lead those present in the Pledge of Allegiance.

District Counsel reported out of the Executive Closed Session as follows: Discussion of Freshwater
Tissue Company’s Reciprocal Easement Agreement and terms of Purchase and Sale Agreement and
Louisiana-Pacific Company’s Tolling Agreement; Chief Executive Officer Annual Evaluation — no action to
report.

PUBLIC COMMENT: None
CONSENT CALENDAR

COMMISSIONER MARKS MOVED FOR APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT CALENDAR.
COMMISSIONER HIGGINS SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED WITHOUT DISSENT.

COMMUNICATIONS AND REPORTS
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER REPORT

<+ Said the Pulp Mill site’s name is now Redwood Terminal 2; EPA is on site and have been taking
samples of chemicals for testing. Stated calls have been made to other pulp mills to see if they
had use for the liquors. Reported some tanks are at or near capacity and there are some leaks,
so temporary storage tanks are being brought in; Phase One is to remove all liquors, which has
been declared an emergency; Phase Two is to remove solid hazardous waste and demolish
tanks. Security at the site has been increased.

Has been working with the City of Eureka on the purchase of a dredge; City Staff will ask the City
Council on October 3 for a letter of intent. Stated the dredge will be available to private dock
owners as well.

% Has been talking to Leroy Zerlang about a possible lease at the Fields Landing Boat Yard.

o,

S

STAFF REPORTS

Director of Facility Maintenance

@,

% Has been doing sampling at Redwood Terminal 2 with EPA: commended CEO for the way the
project is progressing.



Minutes (Subject to Approval)

Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners

Humboldt Bay Harbor, Recreation and Conservation District
September 26, 2013

Page 2 of 4

R/

< Has been working at the Fields Landing Boat Yard on a stormwater recovery system.

X/

<+ Reported internet service at Redwood Terminal 2 may come from a surveillance grant.

Bar Pilot John Powell

< Has been working with Director of Facility Maintenance on documenting inventory at Redwood
Terminal 2.

% Said a log ship left Humboldt Bay this week; stated it is the first ship since the new tariff went into
effect.

< Assisted in a water rescue of a lady who fell out of her kayak with no life vest and could not get
back into her boat.

% Reported the PORTS units are experiencing trouble.

Director of Conservation

7
D

Said a Coastal Cleanup Day took place this past Saturday.
» Stated the grant application for aquaculture pre-permitting Adam Wagschal with H.T. Harvey has
been working on will be turned in tomorrow.

g

*,

>

Director of Administrative Services
**» Reported the first round of dock electrical billing went out; billed $3,000 for two weeks.
% Said there are currently 39 open slips in the Marina and currently in a transition period with the

summer tenants leaving.
+ Stated the RFP for District Planner is now on the District's website.

DISTRICT COUNSEL REPORT: None
COMMISSIONER AND COMMITTEE REPORTS

Commissioner Newman

3

%

Attended a Harbor Safety meeting.

Attended a meeting in Idaho as the California advisor for federal fisheries and funding.
Asked if there would be any Commissioner involvement at the PCC Conference that will take
place in Eureka, October 8-10.

0,
X4

*,

X3

A

Commissioner Dale

% Apologized for missing the last Meeting due to being in Washington, D.C.; is grateful this area
has a Harbor District.
% Met with EPA regarding Redwood Terminal 2.

Commissioner Marks

% Reported softball season is ending.

< Attended a Harbor Working Group meeting where Leroy Zerlang was the guest speaker talking
about tugboat history, the Madaket, and stories from the Bay.

* Met EPA at Redwood Terminal Two; said it will be great when it is cleaned up.

Commissioner Higgins

7

% Stated it is good to be back from traveling.

‘0

» Reported the last Economic Development Committee meeting was productive with discussion
about the railroad’s feasibility; said the next meeting will be about aquaculture.



Minutes (Subject to Approval)

Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners

Humboldt Bay Harbor, Recreation and Conservation District

September 26, 2013

Page 3 of 4
% Said Pacific Halibut fishing will be closed in 2014: HASA members are encouraging those
concerned to comment.

% Will be diving in the lower Eel River to observe Salmon.

NON AGENDA: None
UNFINISHED BUSINESS: None
NEW BUSINESS

A. CONSIDERATION OF CONTRACT WITH SHN CONSULTING ENGINEERS AND
GEOLOGISTS, INC. FOR A FEASIBILITY STUDY FOR THE BENEFICIAL REUSE OF
DREDGED MATERIALS FOR TIDAL MARSH RESTORATION AND SEA LEVEL RISE
ADAPTATION IN HUMBOLDT BAY.

COMMISSIONER DALE MOVED FOR APPROVAL OF CONTRACT WITH SHN CONSULTING
ENGINEERS AND GEOLOGISTS, INC. FOR A FEASIBILITY STUDY FOR THE BENEFICIAL
REUSE OF DREDGED MATERIALS FOR TIDAL MARSH RESTORATION AND SEA LEVEL
RISE ADAPTATION IN HUMBOLDT BAY. COMMISSIONER MARKS SECONDED.

Director of Conservation stated this Item will be funded with a grant from the California Coastal
Conservancy. Mr. Berman reported the District received three proposals, which he scored with
Commissioner Wilson and Joel Gerwein of the Coastal Conservancy; planning to convene a
Sediment Working Group with agencies such as the Humboldt Baykeeper and the City of Eureka.

Commissioner Higgins said CalTrans may be interested in participating and he would like to be
on the Committee when it forms. Director of Conservation said he would invite them.

MOTION CARRIED WITHOUT DISSENT.

B. CONSIDERATION OF TIDELAND LEASE AGREEMENT WITH HOG ISLAND OYSTER
COMPANY.

COMMISSIONER HIGGINS MOVED FOR APPROVAL OF TIDELAND LEASE AGREEMENT
WITH HOG ISLAND OYSTER COMPANY. COMMISSIONER DALE SECONDED.

Director of Conservation said this lease is based on the $5,000 per acre discussed at a previous
Meeting.

District Counsel stated in the current version, there is no personal guarantee clause included,
which had been in previous drafts.

Director of Conservation reported he does not know how that guarantee got removed from this
version and although he does not think it will be a problem, he would rather check with Hog Island
Oyster Company before changing it.

COMMISSIONER HIGGINS AMENDED HIS MOTION TO APPROVE THE TIDELAND LEASE
AGREEMENT WITH HOG ISLAND OYSTER COMPANY WITH CONDITION OF PERSONAL
GUARANTEE. COMMISSIONER DALE SECONDED.



Minutes (Subject to Approval)

Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners

Humboldt Bay Harbor, Recreation and Conservation District
September 26, 2013

Page 4 of 4

District Counsel said if Hog Island Oyster Company does not want the agreement changed, it can
come back before the Board.

MOTION CARRIED WITHOUT DISSENT.

C. CONSIDERATION OF SITE LEASE WITH OPTION AND T-MOBILE WEST LLC TO INSTALL
A CELL TOWER AT FIELDS LANDING BOAT YARD.

COMMISSIONER HIGGINS MOVED FOR APPROVAL OF SITE LEASE WITH OPTION AND T-
MOBILE WEST LLC TO INSTALL A CELL TOWER AT FIELDS LANDING BOAT YARD.
COMMISSIONER MARKS SECONDED.

Commissioner Wilson stated this ltem has been discussed at previous Meetings.
Commissioner Higgins reported it is a good source of revenue for the District.

MOTION CARRIED WITHOUT DISSENT.

D. CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF TRAVEL EXPENSES FOR DISTRICT BOOKKEEPER
TO ATTEND THE CALPERS EDUCATIONAL FORUM 2013 IN SAN JOSE, CA, OCTOBER 21-
23, 2013.

COMMISSIONER DALE MOVED FOR APPROVAL OF TRAVEL EXPENSES FOR DISTRICT
BOOKKEEPER TO ATTEND THE CALPERS EDUCATIONAL FORUM 2013 IN SAN JOSE, CA,
OCTOBER 21-23. COMMISSIONER NEWMAN SECONDED.

Director of Administrative Services said it is important to ensure the Bookkeeper is up to date on
current laws and benefits and there have been many CalPERS payroll changes.

MOTION CARRIED WITHOUT DISSENT.
ADMINISTRATIVE AND EMERGENCY PERMITS: None

President Wilson adjourned the Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners at 8:09 P.M.

APPROVED BY: RECORDED BY:

Patrick Higgins Kim Farrell
Secretary Clerk



i

Humboldt Bay Harbor Infrastructure and Economic Adaptation Ad hoc
Committee

® Starting with the entities that have land use authority in
and/or within a mile of Humboldt Bay. (County, Harbor, Eureka, Arcata,
Wiyot)

° No scheduled meetings to begin until after District's Economic

Development Committee is done and report is filed, early 2014.

° HBHRCD will fund, facilitate and be responsible for
documentation (committing a $5,000 budget for FY 2013/14).

° Have some time to review each others recent past and existing
harbor plans, studies, projects and planning processes.

o Committee to possibly make recommendations for short term
prioritizing of at least three coordinated action items for implementing actions such as:

\/
“0

coordination between agencies

harbor infrastructure projects

maritime planned use development
maritime based economic development
land use (zoning) changes

agency, HSU and student research projects
longer term planning processes
dissemination of information

continued public process

%

*

N/
0‘0

%o

*

e

o

X3

*

\/
‘0

*

-
‘0

L)

>

\/
.Q

° Product: Draft and final technical memo outlining results and
recommendations to be reviewed and commented as part of a public process determined
by the committee.



AGENDA REPORT

For Agenda of: October 24, 2013
Title: 11-b - Spartina Eradication Project Contracts:

1. Consideration of entering into a contract with H.T. Harvey and
Associates to assist with permitting and monitoring associated
with the Spartina Eradication Project.

2. Consideration of entering into a contract with Friends of the
Dunes to complete this year’s Seed Bank Research component of
the Spartina Eradication Program; and

3. Consideration of entering into a contract with Ransom Seed
Laboratory Inc. for analysis of seed samples associated with the
Spartina Eradication Program.

Place on Agenda: New Business
Summary of the Issue:
Permitting and Biological Monitoring Services

Coastal Conservancy and Harbor District staff are working on permit
applications to expand the Spartina effort outside of the federal Refuge
lands on the Bay. The coastal development permit from the Coastal
Commission is the most involved of these efforts. The Conservancy
grant anticipated the need to contract for assistance in completing
these permits. H.T. Harvey and Associates was hired by the
Conservancy to develop the EIR for the project, and the Conservancy
is requesting that we hire them to assist with this phase, based on
their familiarity and expertise with the project. They will assist in
completing permit applications, responding to Coastal Commission
requests for additional information, and developing and implementing
the biological monitoring components called for in the EIR.

Staff recommends review and approval of the proposed Contract for
Services with H.T. Harvey and Associates to assist the District and
Conservancy with completing the remaining permitting, and with the
associated biological monitoring. The proposed contract amount is not



to exceed $10,000, based on the approved grant budget with the
Conservancy.

Seed Bank Research

One of the ongoing research projects associated with the Spartina
program is an investigation of the density, and the longevity, of the
Spartina seedbank. Soil samples are collected from designated sites
around Humboldt Bay, and cleaned and sorted to count and collect
Spartina seeds. A subset of the collected seeds is supplied to a
nursery/laboratory to assess their germination rate. This research has
been conducted in prior years with the same staff and lab, and funding
for this year’s research is included in our current grant from the
Coastal Conservancy.

There are two agreements related to this project: A cooperative
agreement with the Friends of the Dunes, as they will employ the
technicians and bill the District for the effort, and a contract with
Ransom Seed Laboratory Inc. The field component is expected to cost
$17,250 and the laboratory work $5,000.

Directly hiring the technicians as contractors was infeasible as they
cannot meet the District’s standard insurance requirements . Hiring
them through USFWS also presents difficult and slow contracting
challenges. Friends of the Dunes presents a way through this
bureaucratic difficulty. Due to the ongoing nature of the work, and the
expertise of the USFWS technicians and this particular lab, staff does
not see an effective way to put this project out to bid, and the
Conservancy concurs.

Fiscal Impacts:
All three of these contracts are fully funded through our current grant
agreement from the California Coastal Conservancy.

Staff recommends that the Board of Commissioners:
Approve the following contracts:

Consideration of entering into a contract with H.T. Harvey and
Associates to assist with permitting and monitoring associated with
the Spartina Eradication Project.

Consideration of entering into a contract with Friends of the Dunes
to complete this year’s Seed Bank Research component of the
Spartina Eradication Program; and



Consideration of entering into a contract with Ransom Seed
Laboratory Inc. for analysis of seed samples associated with the
Spartina Eradication Program.



s
I‘. - t'

AGREEMENT FOR
ECOLOGICAL CONSULTING

SERVICES

PROJECT NAME: Humboldt Bay Spartina Densiflora Management Services

PROJECT NUMBER: 3192-03

H. T. HARVEY & ASSOCIATES
ECOLOGICAL CO

NS U_L TANTS

| bl

This agreement for professional services is made on October 24, 2013 by and between Humboldt Bay

Harbor, Recreation and Conservation District (referred to as "Client") and the firm of H. T. Harvey

& Associates, ecological consultants, (hereinafter referred to as "Consultant").

SCOPE OF WORK:

On an as needed basis, Consultant will assist the Client with tasks related to implementation of the

Humboldt Bay Regional Spartina Eradication Plan. Tasks may include, but are not limited to,

assistance with regulatory permitting, biological surveys and database management.

CLIENT AGREES TO SUPPLY THE FOLLOWING MATERIALS AND/OR SERVICES:

None

TIME OF PERFORMANCE

The period of this study shall run from October 25, 2013 to October 24, 2015.

COMPENSATION

Fees for services to be performed hereunder shall not exceed $ 10,000.

Billings for personnel time will be based on the attached hourly fee schedule.

Direct expenses (mileage, per diem, reproductions, etc.) in connection with this project shall be

reimbursed as per the attached fee schedule.

STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS



The following are standard contract terms and conditions which will be part of our agreement.

APPLICABLE LAWS. Consultant is obligated by professional codes of ethics and applicable laws to
report observed violations of federal, state, and local codes for protection of natural resources and the

environment.

USE OF INFORMATION. Upon completion of the project, Consultant retains the right to use
relevant information gathered during this project investigation on further projects. Consultant further
retains the right to use illustrations, charts, graphs, maps and other visual materials developed in

connection with this project investigation, but will omit references to Client's name.

ADVERTISING. Consultant has the right to reference this project and Client's name when

preparing literature, proposals and conducting interviews for obtaining future consulting jobs.

SUBCONSULTANTS. Consultant may employ or subcontract to other qualified personnel such

portions of the work required by Client as Consultant deems necessary.

ADDITIONAL WORK. This contract may be modified by mutual consent of the Consultant and

Client to add work. Any modifications of the scope will necessitate renegotiation of the contract.
Client agrees to reimburse Consultant for any additional hours for requested extra work (tasks) not

described in the attached scope of work at applicable Hourly Fee Schedule rate.

STOP WORK. Services under this agreement shall terminate fifteen 15 days after Consultant's
receipt of written notification from Client. Reasonable expenses for stopping work shall be paid by
Client. Consultant may terminate this agreement by providing Client with fifteen (15) days written

notice.

FINAL REPORTS. Consultant agrees to supply Client with at least one copy of report containing

the information and materials submitted by the Consultant.
TERMS. Terms of payment of all invoices shall be net thirty (30) days after invoice date.
DISCOUNT. A discount of 1.5% is allowed if payment is made within ten (10) days of invoice date.

LATE PAYMENT. Consultant invoices not paid by Client within 30 days of date of invoice will be

subject to a 1.0% per month late charge on the unpaid balance.

2

H.T. HARVEY & ASSOCIATES



NON-PAYMENT. Consultant may discontinue work and terminate this agreement after 30 days of
non-payment of invoices by Client of fees and expenses billed by Consultant. Client agrees to waive
and release any claims for any delay or claims of damage resulting from such suspension or

termination.

CONTINGENCIES. All agreements in this contract are contingent upon normal availability of
goods and services. Delays beyond the reasonable control of the Consultant or Client shall be a valid

reason for adjustments.

HOLD HARMLESS. Client agrees to hold Consultant harmless from any liability, suit, cause of

action, or other legal proceedings as a result of Client's actions, omissions to act or wrongful conduct

in connection with the performance of this agreement.

SEVERABILITY. If any provision in this agreement is held by a court of competent jurisdiction to
be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall nevertheless continue in full force

without being impaired or invalidated in any way.

INDEPENDENT CONSULTANT. Consultant shall at all times be an independent Consultant and

not the agent, partner or representative of Client.

ARBITRATION. Client and Consultant agree to submit all disputes regarding this agreement, except
with respect to Consultant's compensation and the collection thereof, to arbitration in San Jose,
California pursuant to the commercial rules of the American Arbitration Association. The prevailing

party in any arbitration or legal proceedings shall be entitled to recover its reasonable costs and

attorneys' fees.

PURPOSE OF REPORT. Consultant's report shall be used by Client only in connection with the

project.
ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

This scope of services does include attendance at meetings, workshops or hearings.

AGREED TO BY:

CLIENT CONSULTANT

Led

H.T. HARVEY & ASSOCIATES



H.T. Harvey & Associates

Company

Signature Signature

Printed Name and Title

Date

H.T. HARVEY & ASSOCIATES



H. T. HARVEY & ASSOCIATES
ECOLOGICAL CONSULTANTS

Professional Fees
Fees Effective January 1, 2013

Personnel Classification Hourly Billing Rate
Principal $215-247
Senior Associate Ecologist $ 194
Associate Ecologist $179
Senior Ecologist 2 $163
Senior Ecologist 1 $ 147
Ecologist 2 $ 131
Ecologist 1 $116
Field Biologist 2 $ 100
Field Biologist 1 $ 84
GIS Specialist $ 105
Technical Editor $ 100
Administrative Support $ 80
Clerical Support $ 65

Deposition and Testimony
Subcontractual Consultants
Direct Expenses

Transportation

Travel (Cost plus 10%)

Field Equipment Operation

Two times standard

Cost plus 10%

Cost plus 10%

Current IRS Federal

Standard Mileage Rate
(56.5¢ / mile as of January
2013)

~ $177/day (based on
federal per diem rate)

Variable




CONTRACT AGREEMENT

WITH FRIENDS OF THE DUNES FOR SERVICES IN THE
SPARTINA ERADICATION PROGRAM

THIS AGREEMENT, MADE THIS 24th DAY OF October 2013, by and between the
Humboldt Bay Harbor, Recreation and Conservation District, P.O. Box 1030 Eureka, CA
95502-1030 hereinafter called the "DISTRICT" and Friends of the Dunes, a
California non-profit corporation with Taxpayer ID # XX-XXXXXXX located at PO Box
186 Arcata CA 95518, hereinafter called "CONTRACTOR."

WITNESSETH: That the CONTRACTOR has the experience, technical expertise and
project information necessary to perform the attached Scope of Work (Attachment A to
this agreement) for Spartina densifiora seed bank research.

That for and in consideration of payments and agreements hereinafter mentioned:

1. CONTRACTOR will employ technicians to perform the services described in the
attached Scope of Work.

2. CONTRACTOR agrees to perform the work for an hourly rate of $18/hr, up to a
total of 833.3 hours, or $15,000. With a 15% overhead charge, the total contract
amount is not to exceed $17,250. This amount can only be supplemented through
mutual signed agreement of DISTRICT and CONTRACTOR.

3. The terms of this contract may only be amended in writing by mutual agreement of
both parties. The DISTRICT may terminate the contract upon giving thirty (30)
days written notice to the contractor. In the case of early termination, a final
payment will be made to the contractor upon receipt of an invoice covering costs
incurred up to the issuance of the notice of termination, based on the portion of
work completed.

4. DISTRICT will make payment within thirty (30) days of acceptance of monthly
invoices.

5. This Agreement shall be binding upon all parties hereto and their respective heirs,
executors, administrators, successors, and assigns.

6. CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for the proper handling, control and disposal of
any hazardous materials or waste that may be discovered, generated or utilized in
the performance of the contact.



7. CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for all injuries or deaths to persons and all
damage to property of DISTRICT or others caused by or resulting from the
negligence of CONTRACTOR, its employees, agents, or subcontractors during the
progress of or connected with rendition of services herein rendered.
CONTRACTOR AND DISTRICT shall defend and hold harmless and indemnify
each other and all their officers and employees from all costs and payments for
damages for injures or deaths arising out of their respective negligence.

8. CONTRACTOR shall perform work in a professional manner and shall be
responsible and accountable for the accuracy, completeness, clarity, and adequacy
of the work.

9. With respect to operations performed under or incident to this agreement,
CONTRACTOR agrees to obtain and maintain the following insurance with
coverages listed below:

a. Workers' Compensation insurance meeting statutory limits and employer’s
liability insurance in an amount not less than $1,000,000 for all employees
engaged in this Project:

b. Professional and General liability insurance that provides protection for
claims which may arise out of or result from operations under this
agreement. Liability insurance coverages shall be not less than a single
limit coverage of $1,000.000;

C. All'insurance certificates shall list DISTRICT as additionally insured and
include an Endorsement

Any and all deductible amounts are the responsibility of the CONTRACTOR.

10.No project work can be performed until the CONTRACTOR has received an
executed copy of this Agreement.

11.The CONTRACTOR shall comply with all applicable state laws, rules, regulations
and local ordinances specifically including but not limited to environmental,
procurement and safety laws, rules, regulations and ordinances. As may be
necessary, the Contractor shall be responsible for obtaining the services of
appropriately licensed professionals to comply with the applicable requirements of
the Business and Professions Code.

12.1f the CONTRACTOR fails to perform in accordance with the provisions of this
Agreement, the DISTRICT retains the right, at its sole discretion, to delay,
interrupt or suspend the work for which the contract monies are supplied.

[§]



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed, or caused to be executed
by their duly authorized officials, this Agreement which shall be deemed an original on
the date first above written.

Humboldt Bay Harbor, Recreation &
Conservation District

MIKE WILSON, President

ATTEST:

PATRICK HIGGINS, Secretary

Contractor

Carol Vander Meer, Executive Director
Friends of the Dunes
PO Box 186 Arcata CA 95518

Witness



SCOPE OF WORK
Spartina Seedbank Research
October 17, 2013

1. PURPOSE: The Friends of the Dunes will carry out research on the longevity of
Spartina seedbank. Technicians on the project will work in coordination with the
Humboldt Bay National Wildlife Refuge Ecologist.

2. PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE:

The project will begin on or after October 24, 2013 and will be completed by May 30,
2014,

3. COMPENSATION

The District will reimburse the Friends of the Dunes for up to 833.3 hours of work at the
rate of $18/hour, for a total of $15,000.00 in direct costs. With the Friends of the Dunes
standard overhead rate of 15%, the total contract amount will be $17,250. All necessary
equipment will be provided by Humboldt Bay National Wildlife Refuge. Work hours
may be determined by weather and tides.

2. METHODS

LOCATION.

Five salt marsh sites around Humboldt Bay were selected to test the Spartina densiflora
seedbank: Jacoby Creek, South Spit, Elk River, Woodley Island, and Mad River Slough
Island . All necessary CEQA and permitting requirements have been met. The sites were
selected based on accessibility and absence of previous Spartina control activities, with
an attempt to balance mainland and island sites and to represent the entire bay
geographically. A grid overlay with a random start was used to systematically select 20
meter-square plots in each site for a total of 100 plots. Between Prior to Spartina seed set
in 2010, all plots were visited and percent cover of each species present was recorded.
Hand clippers were used to clip Spartina down to the ground in a 30 cm x 30 cm (12 in x
12 in) subplot in the center of the meter-square plot. A fine mesh screen was installed
over the surface of the subplot and secured by gently pushing the edges of the screen into
the soil with the pull saw. The mesh size was small enough to exclude any contamination
of seeds from outside of the plot.

SAMPLE COLLECTION

The collection proceeds site by site. The metal staples and screens are pulled up to expose
the plot. Any new growth of vegetation is cut back to ground level to avoid lifting of the
screens over time. In each plot, a 4-cm-deep sample with a surface area of 10 cm” is cut
into of the plot using a pull saw, and extricated by a garden spade. Each sample is then
placed into a clearly labeled gallon Ziploc bag and the screen with staples are replaced
into the ground. After sample collection, the screen and staples are replaced, with the



intention of sampling adjacent areas in future years to determine longevity of the
seedbank.

SIEVING

All samples are placed into the refrigerator to avoid molding and loss of viability while
the sieving process was conducted. One sample at a time is taken out of the refrigerator
and placed into a bucket. In the bucket the soil sample is aggressively agitated by the use
of a garden hose with attached nozzle. To assure the full disintegration of clay and mud
particles samples are also broken by hand in the buckets. Once the sample is thoroughly
broken into small size fragments it is poured through a series of three sieves (4.75 mm, 2
mm, 1 mm), and rinsed again with the hose. The sample is then processed. Starting with
the top sieve, the contractor places small portions of the sample on a plate and adds
water. Two tweezers are used to separate vegetative material and locate seeds. All whole
seeds found are placed on a damp paper towel and placed into a small 2.5-cm? (1 in%)
Ziplock bag, clearly labeled with individual plot number, stratum, number of seeds, and
site name and placed back into the refrigerator. All samples from a site are then shipped
overnight to Ransom Seed Laboratory in Carpenteria, California (shipping costs provided
by Humboldt Bay National Wildlife Refuge). Some seeds may already be germinating
when they are extracted from the sample. The number of germinated seeds is noted, and
these are sent to the labs with the others. During the sieving process, broken and empty
seeds are discarded.

The research and all associated data collection and reports shall be done consistent with
prior years work so that the results are fully consistent and comparable between years.



b

AGREEMENT
FOR CONTRACTOR SERVICES IN THE
SPARTINA ERADICATION PROGRAM

THIS AGREEMENT, MADE THIS 24th DAY OF October 2013, by and between the
Humboldt Bay Harbor, Recreation and Conservation District, P.O. Box 1030 Eureka, CA
95502-1030 hereinafter called the "DISTRICT" and Ransom Seed Laboratory, Inc.,
a California 'S’ corporation with EIN # 20-151-3927 located at PO Box 300 Carpinteria,
CA 93014, hereinafter called "CONTRACTOR."

WITNESSETH: That the CONTRACTOR has the experience, technical expertise and
project information necessary to perform the attached Scope of Work (Attachment A to
this agreement) for the analysis of the viability and germination of Spartina densifiora
seeds.

That for and in consideration of payments and agreements hereinafter mentioned:
1. CONTRACTOR will perform the services described in the attached Scope of Work.

2. CONTRACTOR agrees to perform the work on a unit basis of $42 per unit, up to a
total not to exceed 119 samples, up to a total value of $4,998. This amount can
only be supplemented through mutual signed agreement of DISTRICT and
CONTRACTOR.

3. The terms of this contract may only be amended in writing by mutual agreement of
both parties. The DISTRICT may terminate the contract upon giving thirty (30)
days written notice to the contractor. In the case of early termination, a final
payment will be made to the contractor upon receipt of an invoice covering costs
incurred up to the issuance of the notice of termination, based on the portion of
work completed.

4. DISTRICT will make payment within thirty (30) days of acceptance of monthly
invoices.

5. This Agreement shall be binding upon all parties hereto and their respective heirs,
executors, administrators, successors, and assigns.

6. CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for the proper handling, control and disposal of
any hazardous materials or waste that may be discovered, generated or utilized in
the performance of the contact.



7. CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for all injuries or deaths to persons and all
damage to property of DISTRICT or others caused by or resulting from the
negligence of CONTRACTOR, its employees, agents, or subcontractors during the
progress of or connected with rendition of services herein rendered.
CONTRACTOR AND DISTRICT shall defend and hold harmless and indemnify
each other and all their officers and employees from all costs and payments for
damages for injures or deaths arising out of their respective negligence.

8. CONTRACTOR shall perform work in a professional manner and shall be

responsible and accountable for the accuracy, completeness, clarity, and adequacy
of the work.

9. With respect to operations performed under or incident to this agreement,
CONTRACTOR agrees to obtain and maintain the following insurance with
coverages listed below:

a. Workers' Compensation insurance meeting statutory limits and employer’s
liability insurance in an amount not less than $1,000,000 for all employees
engaged in this Project:

b. Professional and General liability insurance that provides protection for
claims which may arise out of or result from operations under this
agreement. Liability insurance coverages shall be not less than a single
limit coverage of $1,000.000;

c. All insurance certificates shall list DISTRICT as additionally insured and
include an Endorsement

Any and all deductible amounts are the responsibility of the CONTRACTOR.

10. No project work can be performed until the CONTRACTOR has received an
executed copy of this Agreement.

11.The CONTRACTOR shall comply with all applicable state laws, rules, regulations
and local ordinances specifically including but not limited to environmental,
procurement and safety laws, rules, regulations and ordinances. As may be
necessary, the Contractor shall be responsible for obtaining the services of
appropriately licensed professionals to comply with the applicable requirements of
the Business and Professions Code.

12.1f the CONTRACTOR fails to perform in accordance with the provisions of this
Agreement, the DISTRICT retains the right, at its sole discretion, to delay,
interrupt or suspend the work for which the contract monies are supplied.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed, or caused to be executed
by their duly authorized officials, this Agreement which shall be deemed an original on
the date first above written.

Humboldt Bay Harbor, Recreation &
Conservation District

MIKE WILSON, President

ATTEST:

PATRICK HIGGINS, Secretary

Contractor

Aleta Meyr, Owner,
Ransom Seed Laboratory, Inc.,
PO Box 300 Carpinteria, CA 93014

Witness



SCOPE OF WORK
Spartina Seed Testing
October 17,2013

Contractor:

Ransom Seed Laboratory, Inc.

PO Box 300

Carpinteria, CA 93014

Contact: Justine Meyr or Aleta Meyr, 805 684-3427
Email: ransomsl@silcom.com

1. SCOPE: The contractor will test for germination and/or viability on seeds from 119
samples of seeds that were extracted from the seed bank at different sites around
Humboldt Bay. Seeds will be provided by Humboldt Bay National Wildlife Refuge.
Results will be provided by contractor as % germination (based on germination attempts)
or/or viability (based on TZ tests) per sample, in electronic form to
andrea_pickart@fws.gov and dberman@humboldtbay.org .

2. PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE/INVOICING:

The project will begin in November 2013, and will be completed by June 30, 2014.
Payment will be upon delivery of results. Payment can be made upon invoicing for partial
results, but total payment will not exceed $5,000.00

3. BUDGET:
119 samples at $42.00 per sample for a total of $4,998.00



{Q HUMBOLDT STATE UMIVERSITY

Thursday, September 12, 2013

Attn: Jack Crider, CEO
Humboldt Bay Harbor District
601 Startare Dr

Eureka, CA 95501

SUBJECT: Learning Site Agreement #2013-071

Dear Jack,

Greetings! Please find the enclosed Humboldt State University Learning Site Agreement, which was prepared at
the request of our HSU School of Business Internship Coordinator, Dawn Elsbree, as she wishes to place students
as Academic Interns with your agency/business so that they may obtain practical experience. This contract, once
fully executed, will position Humboldt Bay Harbor District for HSU student placements from Academic Internships
(or Service Learning courses) with your agency or business for the contract’s five year term.

If you find the HSU Learning Site Agreement acceptable, please return the signed, original “wet ink” contract, along
with one completed Site Self-Assessment Form for each site under your organization at which HSU students may
serve. Please send the ORIGINAL, signed document by postal mail to the following address:

Humboldt State University

Attn: Center for Service Learning & Academic Internships, GH 122
1 Harpst St.

Arcata, CA 95521

If you have any questions about the Learning Site Agreement or Self-Assessment Form, please feel free to contact
me. Thank you for your willingness to work with the University, and the School of Business in particular. Your
participation will be a great benefit to the Department’s instructional program.

Yours in Service,

Stacy Becker

Community Partner Coordinator

HSU Center for Service Learning & Academic Internships
(707) 826-4963 « spbl@humboldt.edu




Learning Site Agreement # 2013-071 DRAF T

This agreement (“Agreement”) is between the Trustees of the California State University on behalf of
California State University, Humboldt State University (“University”) and Humboldt Bay Harbor
District (“Learning Site”). In consideration of the mutual promises set forth below, the University and
Learning Site (“parties”) agree as follows:

L Learning Site’s Responsibilities

A. Identify the student’s supervisor. The supervisor agrees to meet with the student regularly to facilitate
the student’s learning experience, provide support, review progress on assigned tasks, verify service
hours and give feedback.

B. Provide an orientation that includes a site tour; an introduction to staff; a description of the
characteristics of and risks associated with the Learning Site’s operations, services and/or clients; a
discussion concerning safety policies and emergency procedures; and information detailing where
students check-in and how they log their time.

C. Provide student with a written description of the student’s tasks and responsibilities.

D. Provide appropriate training, equipment, materials and work area for students prior to students
performing assigned tasks or working with the Learning Site’s clients.

E. Inform student of the need for a background check, fingerprinting and/or a tuberculosis test (if required);

obtain the student’s fingerprints, background check and/or tuberculosis test; and maintain the
confidentiality of any results as required by federal and state law.

I Evaluate the student if requested by the University and contact the University if the student fails to
perform assigned tasks or engages in misconduct.
G. Notify the University as soon as is reasonably possible of any injury or illness to a student participating

in a learning activity at the Learning Site.

I1. University’s Responsibilities
A. The University will advise the student(s) of their responsibility to:

Participate in all training required by the Learning Site.

Exhibit professional, ethical and appropriate behavior when at the Learning Site.
Complete all assigned tasks and responsibilities in a timely and efficient manner.
Abide by the Learning Site’s rules and standards of conduct.

Maintain the confidentiality of the Learning Site’s proprietary information, records and
information concerning its clients.

A= RCUISE =

B. The University will advise student that neither the University nor the Learning Site assumes any
financial responsibility in the event he/she is injured or becomes ill as a result of his/her participation in
a learning activity at the Learning Site.

C. Provide the student with general and professional liability insurance in the amount of $1,000,000 per

occurrence, $2,000,000 general aggregate. This insurance only applies if both parties have signed this
Agreement.

CSU Resource Guide for Managing Risk in Service Learning
Copyright 2011



IIL.

DRAFT

General Provisions

. This Agreement will become effective as of the date last written below and continue for a period of 5

years unless terminated by either party after giving the other party 30 days written notice of the intent to
terminate. If the Learning Site terminates this Agreement, it will permit any student working at the
Learning Site at the time of termination to complete his/her work. At the 5 year termination date the
agreement can be renewed once it has been reviewed, updated as applicable and executed by the
appropriate parties.

The Learning Site and the University agree to indemnify, defend and hold harmless each other from any
and all liability for any personal injury, damages, wrongful death or other losses and costs, including but
not limited to reasonable attorney fees and defense costs, arising out of the negligence or willful
misconduct of their respective officers, employees, agents or volunteers in the performance of this
Agreement. This paragraph will survive expiration or termination of this Agreement.

Each party agrees to maintain general liability coverage of at least $2,000,000 per occurrence,
$4,000,000 aggregate and to provide evidence of coverage upon request. Insurance must be placed with
insurers with a current A.M. Best rating of at least A: VII.

The Learning Site and the University will meet upon request or as necessary to resolve any potential
conflicts and to facilitate a mutually beneficial experience for all involved.

The Learning Site may dismiss a student if the student violates its standards, mission or goals. The
Learning Site will document its rationale for terminating a student and provide the University with a
copy of the rationale upon request.

Students participating in a learning activity at the Learning Site are not officers, employees, agents or
volunteers of the University.

Nothing contained in this Agreement confers on either party the right to use the other party’s name
without prior written permission, or constitutes an endorsement of any commercial product or service by
the University.

This Agreement may not be altered unless both parties agree in writing. The parties agree to follow all
applicable federal, state and local laws and regulations, including but not limited to laws prohibiting
discrimination and harassment.

Any notices required by this Agreement will be deemed to have been duly given if communicated to the
following individuals:

HUMBOLDT STATE UNIVERSITY: HumMBOLDT BAY HARBOR DISTRICT:
Mike Burghart Jack Crider

Interim Director, Risk Management CEO

(707) 826-5746 707-443-0801

msb39@humboldt.edu jcrider@portothumboldtbay.org

IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, this Agreement has been executed by the parties as of the date last written below.

HUMBOLDT STATE UNIVERSITY: HuMBOLDT BAY HARBOR DISTRICT:
By: By:
Authorized Signature Date Authorized Signature Date
Printed Name & Title Printed Name & Title

CSU Resource Guide for Managing Risk in Service Learning
Copyright 2011



TT0z WS1Adoo ‘Buiuaes 921A13S Ul ysiy Suideue|al J0) 3piND 32UN0S3Y NSD

z4o T a8ed

:(Aressaoou y1 28ed jeuoiyppe asn asea|d) mojaq ulejdxa asea|d ‘@noqe ay3 jo Aue 03 ,S9A,, pasamsue aney noA y|

S3IA

L]

ishemjjey pue suxa

ay1 0} sagexo0|q Jo si00p paied-aily Suppiom-uou Suipaedal 1o ueld Aoussiaw] s 84S Suluied] 8y} 0} Se SUIBIU0D Aue 243y} a1y :NV1d ADNIDYINI

S3IA

[ ]

¢ Aauiyosew Aaeay Jo ‘quawdinba Aneay ‘sjersalew snopaezey Aue yum Suppom alinbau 1awade|d 3y} s20Qd :SAYVZYH NMONM

S3aA

[ ]

isainseaw Ajunoas pue Sutuiea) Aq Ajaienbape passaappe j0u ale jeyl
spJezey JuaJayul 10 ‘SuIadu0d AJ|IqISSIIVE ‘[eIuUsWILOIIAUS ‘[edIsAyd se yans uonedo| [edaisAyd s,91s 9yl YHM SuIadu0d a1aY) a1y :SAYVYZVH NMONM

S3A

[]

£1eaA 1se| 3yl ulyum uoileziuesio ayi 1e ANAIIIE [RUILLLID JO SJUBPIOUI Aue uaaq a4yl aAeH ALIAILIVY TVNIWIYD

S3A

[]

ipareulwn|ji A;pyenbape Jo aindas

Suiaq seaJe yiom pue Supjied aY) INOGe SUIDUOD 19Y] JE SO ‘Bale SWID-YSIY e se pagLIsap aq uoledo] 3yl PiNOM :NOILYIOT 31IS ONINYVI1

)

A

[

¢ JOIARYD(Q 1US[OIA JO AI01SIY JO PUNOISHIBY [BUILILID UMOUD| B SABY OYM S|ERPIAIDUI YHM SUBIOM 3q SIUSPNIS 3y} [IIM :a3AYIS NOILYINdOd

%)

A

[ ]

islouw

yum pasiasadnsun Supiom aq spuapnis ||IM ¢suotreindod  pasusjjeyd Ajjelolneyaq,, yim SublJom a4 sluapnis 3yYi |IIM :Q3AY3S NOILYINdOd

S3A

[

[1e O O [de@de@epse@ds

i9jdoad g uey) a1ow Sul29SI9A0 104 B|qisuodsal aq J0SIAIBANS BY1 ||IM JO Wil BYL JO %00T UBY3 SS3] pasiAIadns aq sjuapnis 3yl IM NOISIAYIdNS

*a2uauadxa diysuiaiu| J1wapedy /Suiuies a21A19S 213y} Jo Hed se ul paSeSua aq ||im sJUapnIs NS 1eyl salAlde 3uluies| enualod sy pue sainpadoud

13 sapijod A1ajes s,uoieziuesio syl yHm Jeljiwey Aja1eatizul st oym aus Suiuies syl Jo anleluasaldal paziioyine ue Ag pala|dwod 8q pjnoys woy siy| :suoiRdalq

diz sjels Ao SSaIppY Jons
T SSAUPPY
Xeq Uy | 1BIU0) ‘rewy Pvejuo)
2L e weuo) uoneziuesio
PUSIM aweN uoneziuedio
g Hquyxy sdiysusaiu) ouuspesy i Suruies 9IRS NSH 10}

ULIO JUDLISSISSY/~§|9S UG Suluiedr]




TT0Z 331IAdoD ‘Buiuieat 221AI3G Ul 3siy SulSeuen J0) BpIND 324N0SAY NSD

Z Jo ¢ a8eq :21eQ :aaneusis Juawaseuey Ysiy Jo 10323114 NSH
PPl
:91eq@ :19uBIS pazioyiny ais Suluiea

ISI29Y2 3)S BY1 Ul PasSNISIP SWid}l JOA0 Suj0S SI93UN|OA JUBPNIS [|B J0J SUOIIRIUSLIO dARY PINOYS S3)Is Sujuleal ¢

‘sasodand ssauisng/Aouase J0j uonelodsues) apinoad 40 SjO0} J13MOd 3sn 0) PAIMO]|e JOU BJe SUSPNIS  °

(;uswiaSeue ysiy 0 J03341J NSH YUM paJes)d ag 1snw suoildadx3) 'saus Sujules| paseq-awoy je ajedidllied 01 pamojje Jou aJe sjuspnis T
:8uimoj|o} 9Y3 Jo sieme aq ases|d

S3A ON
D D 1919y JUSWILIOD BSED|d ¢SIUIPNIS AY) Jo Sulag-||am pue Ajojes ay3 1edwi ySiw ey) paJanod jou asjd Sulylhue ausyi s|

"311s SuUIUIR| SIYI Y}M PBAJOAUL SHSIH AUB SSNISIP PUB JUSWNJ0(

§aoueinsul 1310 Auy ¢aouednsui Aujigel) Adsed auis Sujuies) ayl ssoQg

"( :T# 910U100) DS ISEI|d) ¢ PIsSeq-awoy 31Is Suluies| s|

(¢ weg pue wdg usamiaq) 1ysiu 18 sauo|e }JoMm 0} paJinbai ag JUIPNIS ||IIM

iaouajotn |eaisAyd jo Aioisiy e Jo
PUNOJSYOEQ |RUIWLID B SABY OYM S|ENPIAIPUL YHIM SUlloeialul 3g SJUSpNnis ||IM

(papuawWwioday) ¢ uonelualo Alases e apiaoud a1is 9yl $30Q

91 JO INO | pUE UOKEILIIUIP] SIY

¢AouaBiawa JO ased ul 30e3u0d ALISISAIUN PINOYS OYM

éSIyy 4oy shed OYAn 359191 ¢SMI9YD
punoJ.dyoegq ¢ Suipupadiaduld ¢ Buinsels 01 Jold syuapnis 10y padinbais si 1eym

‘pPa4inbaJ S| W0 JUBWISSISSY
31IS |[_UOIIIPPE U ‘SIA }] §SDS 91BUID)|E 3B SUDOM 3¢ SIUIPNIS [IIM

$10SIAI3dNS 3Y3 S| OYM ¢ UoIsiAIadns Japun Supjiom aq sJuapnis |jIMm

$213518017



Fuest publshed 1985 Rewvised 2007

Explanatary Notes for HEAVWYCON 2007 are available from BMCO at www.amco org

Copynght, published by BIMCO. Copanhagen

Op Ary

HEAVYCON 200

STANDARD HEAVWYLIFT CHARTER PARTY|

PART |
1 Placeand date of Contract
Anchorage, AK 10/09/13 Job #3155
2 Ownersipiace of business (C1. 1 | 3 Charterems/place of business [C} | }
CROWLEY MARINE SERVICES INC, HUMBOLDT BAY HARBOUR, RECREATION
16800 Greenspoint Park Dr., Suite 155N Mr. Jack Crider
Houston, TX 77063 Chief Exacutive Officer
Contact: Bruce Harland Humboldi Bay Hasbor, Recreation, and C onservation District
Phone: 907-777-5455 P.0. Box 1030
Email: Bnice Harland@erowley.com Eureka, Calfornia85502 1030
Phone: (D} 707-443.002 (mmmqm
E-mail: jed du@humbddmy.nq
4 Vessel (name typeandcther particutars aisa description ol Owrers equipment; (C1 1 & Abjand Ol 2] b <’
Tug Guardsman, Barge 360 S

5 Gargo (ki descrigtion ol cargo, mdicate whether full and complete camo or partcargo
White Liquor, 1.20m. Gallons/Green Liguor 1,04 m. Gallons/Black Liquor 1.11m

dsostale mmrwmahm um wegH ofcargo) (GL L and G! el
Gallons e

[ |

5

Loadingport(s).C! ! ;
Eureka, CA

7 Discharging portis)and intended route from foading p ort(sjto

Alschar to {including canals and rivers) {C1. 1 C! 3ibj and Cl 15}
P f‘Tacoma.ﬂA

] view, WA via ColumblaRiver

8 Loadingmethod(s) (indicae atlemative(s) (ijor (i), asagreed) Cidcy . |5 Discharging mathod(s] (indicale dlermatvers) (or (1] as agreed) (G141l
4(cKl) Charterer's Pumps = "‘:41‘ - } Qumer's Pumps Aboard The Barge

10 The Period {state dates) [C1. 4(a} and C{. 8(a}) [\ 1T Notification schedule |C! b))
7.8.D. W | o

12 Layday period state number oidays} (C! 8{dh _
8D Ll

13 Notices for loadingto be givento Ci 10} e Y 14. Notices for discharging (Slale mierv al periods and b whom b be given)
The Charterar's Represantative S - (€] 9brand C1 10}

8D
Daily Position reports provided viaemail to Charterars with ETA'S

15. Marine Surveyor(s) and date for tr-putﬁimq'ml (A1}

fotal fee bme kor loading/discharging and canal ransit (il appiic able}
| i 13(a) and Ci_15{ajdays 45 hows combnedi sy siie

20 Hnbilbﬂunww{llsgmd slthmpsummﬁiil 14

includediniumpsum voyage costs.

16 Freight|d Uk O 122 Hw 17 Freight and demurrage, elc. payment (instaiments, curency and where
See Attachment A _ L pay able. also stale owners bank account} {C! 12and C! 13
U.S. Dollars by wire transfer to:
18 Freetime Citibank, NA
|¥ee Sme forfoading (C1 8 1) ~wwe—days New York, New York

Account Name: Crowley Marine Services, Inc.
Account Number: 3043-6542
ABA Routing Number. 021000089

19 Demurrage rate per day bl & 3fc) CL S CI7 Cl 13 Ci 15ig
C! 18and C! 21}
$18,500USD

21 Demobilsation char ge (ilagreed SBIE ump sum amour) (CL14.
Inciudediniump sum Voyage chages.

Canal transk costs {{ary Jimied 1o C] 156
NIA

23 Bunker Escafation (Gl 1617 ~0 = . o¢
Grade: LSDquaniiy- (%~ posmSHeRG

Grade Feanbiy— e el PeLEinGon

|
| 24 Termination Fee(s) (S amounks) 1 agreed) (L1 2.,
NIA

25 LiabliRyTor cargo siai wreter Bl ol Lading or Cargo Recelpl Lul =
25(b) shait apply. Cargo Recelpt

25 General average shallbe adpistedBetied al L 1]
New York City, New York

77 Double banking |
(i Stae Owners addibonal premums ilany
(] Staie Owners addidonai cos’s for insunng daductible, tany

This document was created using BIMCQ's idea online charter party editor



Annex A
HEAVYCON 2007 - Standard Heavylift Charter Party

Demarcation of Scope of Work

78 Brokerage andto whom payadle |1 io] 70 Disputs Resaution (L1 33) (stais whelher afematve (), [b) o [£] o
{lyfegiA (C:;a:se 39(33)'1;?!1 appl
(i) Broker(s) NIA BPIY-

0. Numbers of additianal clauses covermg special provisions, If agreed
None.

H:5 mubially agreed that his Coniract shall be performed subject fo he conditions contained m the Contract consistng of PART | including addfional clauses Ifany agreed
and staied in Box 30 and PART ii including Annex A {Demarcakon of Scope ol Wark) In the eveni ol a contict of conditons, the provjsians of PART | and any addibonal
clauses including Annex A {Demarcation of Scope of Work) shalt prevall over those of PART 1l b the extent ol such confict but no fiier

Signature (Owners} Signature | Charerers) - =
CROWLEY MARINE SERVICES, INC. HUMBOLDT BAY HARBOUR, RECREATION
Signed By: Signed By:




Annex A

HEAVYCON 2007 - Standard Heavylift Charter Party

Demarcation of Scope of Work

. | removal of seafasienin
removal of load spraaEng

[ Activity
Tick one &
Charterer Owner
1. Engineering L L
1.1 caiculafion of dynamic forces during seavoyage U | ]
1.2 engineering and preparalion of ifing plan(s) [ =] |
% engineering and preparation oflashing /seafastening pian(s) Ll L
1.4 engineering and preparation ofload spreading plan(s) 4 U |
15 | check of strucluralstrength of Cargo during U T
loading/ discharging and sea transportation . e
16 | check ofstructuralstrength of Vessel's deck =N 1= L
17 __| preparation oftransportation manual (=) I
18 | obtaining pfan approval of MG Ll I
7. Toadport _ [, T
2.1 | arrangementofbenth . OJ ]
2.2 | preparation ofvesselfor loading | O ]
23 supplyof load spreading . El Ll
installation ofload spreading e’ L L
24 | supplyof slings, shackles s U L
supplyof spreader/Tifling beams I - I [
preparation for liting £ W 4 L [
25 bringing Cargo alongside Vesselwithin reachof . v J J
Vessel's gear —- B,
26 hooking on £ N ' LJ ]
27 loadingbyVessel's gear; operatledby = . - u L
Vessel's crew, as servants ofthe Charterer
28 ballasbng of Vesselduring loading | i Ll L
28 arrangementand costs of stevedonng {ifcompulsory) ] [ ]
270 | supplyof seafastening . B L] O
installation ofseafasteﬂ ¥ y LJ LJ
“welding e LI L
NDT /7 . N U ]
277 | obtaining MWS approvalfor saiing O I
3. dischargeport, W Ll
31 | amangementorbarih O O
3.2. | preparation ofvesseifor discharging L L
33| cufting of seafastening /delashing O I
34 | supplyofslings, shackles L L)
supplyof spreader/ lifting beams O ]
preparation forliting O L1
3.5. | discharging byVessel's gear;operated by E== O
Vessel's crew, as servants ofthe Charterer
36 receiving Cargo alongside Vessel within reach ) )
of Vessel's gear
37 hooking off L Ll
38 | ballasting of Vessel during discharging U [
38. | arrangementand costs of stevedoring (f compuls ory) ] | )
3.10 [} U
LI ]
| ] =]

deck cleaning by gauging/ grnding




PART Il
HEAVYCON 2007 - Standard Heavylift Charter Party

Definitions
In this Charter Party the fol'owing words and expressions shal have the meanings herebyass gnedto
them

The Owners”shall mean the party identified in Box 2
“The Charterers” shall mean the partyidentfiedin 8gx 3
“The Vessel"shalimean the vessei describedin Box 4
“Loading Port” shall meanthe pori(s), place(s!orarea(s; specified in Bgxg
“Discharging Port” shall mean the port(s) place(s)orarea(s}specifiedin Bgx 7
“The Cargo” shali mean anygoods or equipmentor other items describedin Box 5
‘The Transportation” shall mean the carriage of the Cargo and. as may be specifiedin Annex A (Demarcation
of Scope of Work). the loading and discharging and all other operations connected th eréwith

Voyage
(a) !t is agreed between the Owners and the Charterers that subjectto the terms and conditions ofthis
CharterParty. the Cargo shallbe transported by the Vessel from the Loadin@Part, or ¢o near therelo as she

may safely get and lie always safe and afloat, to the Discharging Port, or 0 nearthereid as she may safely
get and lie always safe and afioat

(b) The Owners shallexercise due diligence in making the Vessal seaworthybefore and at arrival at the
Loading Port =7 O VE MO WARRANTIES EXPRES R IMPRLIED AND EXPRESSLY DISCLAIM

agreed.

Deviatlon/Delays/Part Cargo :
(a) The Vesselhas thelibertyto sail withaut pilotg, to tow and/or assistvesselsin distress, to deviate for the

purpose ofsaving life. to replenish bunkers and/or oﬂewate for the purpose of safety of the Cargo, crew,
vessel and for any otherreasonable pufpose.

(b) Without prejudice to the provisions ot Glal§e 30 (General Average and New Jason Clause), should the
masterdecide, for the purposaaf the safety of the Cargo, to deviate from the intended route which is stipulated
in Box 7, the Charterers shall payfor all time lostas a consequence ofthe deviation atthe demurrage rate

stipulatedinBox 19,

The time lostshall include alifime used until the Vessel reaches the same or equidistantposition to that
where the devialion com menced and the Charterers shall also payall additional expenses incurred bysuch

dewiation mcludin& bunkers- p'ortcharges, pilotage, tug boats, agency fees and any other expenses whatsoever
Incurred

The Owners sfiall give promptnotification of any delay or dewationto the Charterers and any claims for
additional compensation shall be supported byappropriate documentation

{c) If the Vessel for reasons beyond the Owners' controlis delayed at Loading Portandfor Discharging Port,
mcluding obtaining free pratique, customs. portclearance or other formalities, such delays shall be paid for
by the Charterers atthe demurrage rate stipulated in Box 15

(d) Unless the Cargois described as afull and complete cargo in Box 5. the Owners shall have the liberty
of re-stowing the Cargo and of Ioading and of discharging other part cargoes forthe account of other than
the Charterers from piaces enroute ornot enroute to places enroute ornot enroute. The rotation of loading
and discharging places shallbe atthe Owners option. When the Owners exercise such option(sthis shall
in no way constitute a deviation. notwithstanding anything else contained in this Charter Party

Loading and Discharging

{a) The Charterers shall have the Cargo in ail respects readyfor the said voyage at the Loading Porton the
date for which notice of expected load readiness is given by the Owners as per Clause 9 (Advance Notices).
but not before the date statedin Box 10 as firstlayday

The Charterers shall nominate the precise loading area or piace within the agreed Loading Port, which shall
be always safe and accessible and suitable forthe loading aperation. upon receipt of the firstnotice given
by the Owners pursuantto Clause 9 (Advance Notices), always subjectto the approval of the Owners and
the Master Such approval shalt not be unreasonablywithhe!d

[0 5

= = PO ~NDth h



PART Il
HEAVYCON 2007 - Standard Heavylift Charter Party

o carry cargo when the cargo has been joaded and positionad. it shail be
7 lashed by the Charterers at their expense in accordance with the seafastening pian
¥Warranty Surveyors and by the Owners The Owner's approval shéit not be

(c) At the loading port, the Cargo shall be delivered by the Charterers withoutdelayin the te'quence required
by the Master at any hime during day or night, Saturdays Sundays (or their local eqifalent) and Holidays
ncluded and shall be loaded by one or more of the following methods stated in &AQJ,-‘
e
0.

{i) "If agreed in Box 8 that the Charterers shall perfarmthe loading opelrﬂons.'!!;‘c Catgo shall be placed on
board and positioned bythe Charterers to the full satisfaction ofthe Master. The Charterers shall procure
and pay for all labourand all necessaryequipmentotherthan tt)a?sta'fe_c{m w The Charterers shalt
have free use of the Vessel's gear operated by the Vessel's cfew —

(”) . " . _ : — Ti. '- . '": _ '__:-:__ e .: -:- ': I.’-. 5 : Tor¥as .:.-; _'__:_"._!;f:'l:._“ - .: :"_' :I_ .-,": it

L [ Y '

’ nchanan m’" AR IR

-

The Charterers shall procure and payfg(‘v_?&gfboa&\'hnd tugs required for the positioning ofthe cargo
The Owners shall have the right to usesuch Q;boats andtugs forthe loading operation
L %

* Indicale allernative(s) (i) or (it). agia,c']‘r;eed, in m

(d) The Charterers shall nameghe précise discharging area of place within the discharging port, which shall

Ny

be always safe and accessikfe arhd suntﬁ_ﬁle forthe discharging operation, wellin advance of the Vessel's

arrival, aiways subjectto mé‘igpmval ofthe Owners and the Master. Such approval shall not be unreasonably
withheld e

At the discharging partthe Charterers shalltake deiivery of the Cargo withoutdelay in accordance with

sub-clause (f) at an\y time during day or night, Saturdays, Sundays (or their local equivalent) and holidays
included. & :

\
T

The entfré 'dfsc_:ﬁgrg_é\operation always to be done to the full satisfaction ofthe Master

(e) Priorto actual discharge the Owners shall, unless otherwise agreed in Annex A (Demarcation ofScope
of Work). remove all seafastening and/orlashing and prepare the Vessel forthe discharge operation

{f) The Cargo shall be discharged byone or more of the following methods stated in Box9:

{iy *if agreedin Box 8 that the Charterers shall discharge the Cargo.the Charterers shall procure and pay

for the necessaryequipmentand labour. The Charterers shall have free use of the Vessel's gearoperated
by the Vessel's crew

(i) “-aq

The Charterers shail procure and payfor workboats and tugs required for discharging the Cargo. The
Owners shail have the right to use such workboats and tugs for the discharging operations.

* Indicate alternative(s) (i or (i}, as agreed, n Box §

ton of discharge opeminons and the returm of the barve, Charterers s hall (i

bracines, bolis, lushinegs and other appurtenances required for loadine

49

50
51
52
53

68

69
70
71
72

73
74
75
76

77
78

79



PART Il
HEAVYCON 2007 - Standard Heavyilift Charter Party

viamie comlition as upon tender o C harteres Al tanks used

rnsed and mop div prior 1o vessel redeliv en The burve s to be redeliy ered in bid

{g) All expenses associaled with the Vesse! such as harbourdues pilotages, acaltug assistance, ifrequired

agencyfees, fuel and lubricants shall be paid for by the Owners except as otherwise provided for in this
Charter Party

(h) Any compulsoryshore labour connected with loading operations iashing/seafastening, semova: of

lashing/seafastening and/or discharging operations required byloca: autharities or union reguiatons shalt
be for the Charterers’ account

PermitsiLicences '

(a) All necessarypermits and/orlicences pertaining to the ioading andlordlscbargng operations shallbe
provided and paid for by the Charterers unless such permits and/or licences cananlybe obtained by the
owners, Inwhich case they shall be prowded by the Owners but paid for by the Chanerﬁrs

The Owners and the Charterers shail assist each otherin obtaining sucQ pe(mns andlorllcences

(b) Any delaycaused by the Charterers in obtaining the permits andlorlicences related to sub-glayse 5(a)

shall be atthe Charterers’ tme and any time lostshall be paid for al the demurrage rate stipulatedin Box
hi A

Dutles, Taxes and Charges
The Charterers shall payall duties, taxes and chard §\swhatso_e_‘wr levied or based on the Cargo and/orthe

freight atthe Loading Portand/or Discharging Porti ctive of how the amountthereof may be assessed.
including agencycommission assessed on the b ;sfs ofthae freight

Quarantine \V

Unless due to health conditions on board the Vessel, any time lost as a result of quarantine formalities and/
or health restrictions imposed orinturred atany stage of the voyage, including any such loss oftime at the
Loading Portand/or the Discharging Part, shall be paid for by the Charterers atthe demurrage rate specified
in Box 19. The Charterers shaftalso payfor all other expenses which maybe incurred as a result thereof

Commencement of Lpadingléancelmg Date
(a) The firstlayday shall baon orhyetween the dates stated in Bgx 10 (the Period”)

(b) The Periodshallhs narrpwed down to one firm date (‘the First Layday") in accordance with the notification
schedule inm If BTl is not filled in then the notification schedule is in Owner's option.

{c) Each narrowed Period shall always be within the previouslynotified Period and the number of days'
notice shall always be priorto the first day of the previouslynotified Period.

(d) The cancelling date shallbe the numberof days stated in Box 12 after the First Layday ("the Cancelling
Date") I Box 12 ts notfilled In then fourteen (14) days shallapply

(e) The date of commencementofthe ioading shall be atany time on or between the First Layday and the
cancelling Date both dates inclusive, in the Owners option Shouldthe Owners give notice of readiness
priorto the FirstLayday, the Charterers may. at their option, acceptsuch an earlierloading date and the tme
used shall countagainstthe free time in accordance with C!'ayse 13 (Free TimeDemurrage).

(f} Should it appearthatthe Vessel will not be ready to commenceloading lateston the Cancelling Date
the Owners shall immediatelynotify the Charterers. The Owners shall state a new cancelling date as soon
as they are in a position to do so with reasonabie certainty.

Within seventy-two (72) running hours after receiptof the Owners’ notice as aforesaid and latestwhen the
vessel:s ready for loading, whicheveris the earlier, the Charterers sha! aduse the Owners whetherthey

elect to cancel this Charter Party, fa:ling such advice the new cancelling date as notified by the Owners shall
becomethe Cancelling Date

(g) Shouldthe Charterers cance! the Charter Party in accordance with sub-c'ause {f), any amountpaidto
the Owners in advance and not earned shall be returned to the Charterers by the Owners

(h) The Owners shallnotbe responsible foranyloss ordamages whatsoeverincurred by the Charterers as

114
115

116
117

118
119

120
121
122
123

124
125
126
127
128
129
130

131
132

133



10.

11,

PART il
HEAVYCON 2007 - Standard Heavylift Charter Party

a resultofthe Charterers cancetling this Charter Party in accordance with sub-clause (fnorshali the Owners
be responstble for any loss ordamages whatsoever suffered bythe Charterers as a result of the failure of
the Vesselto be ready for :0ading lateston the Cancelling Date

(i) Shouldihe Cargofor reasons beyond the Owners’ control not be loaded within fourteen {141 days after

the free time for loading statedin Box 18 has expired. the Owners shali have the opionto cancel this Charter
Party or to sailwith only part of the Cargo onboard

(i) i the Owners exercise their option to cancelthe Charter Party in accordance with syb-clayse (i). the

Charterers shall payto the Owners the applicable term:nation fee accordingto the proy;élonsof Clause 21
(Termination) in addition to any demurrage incurred.
{k) If the Owners exercise their option to sail with part of the Cargo on board in accordance with sub-clause

(i) the Charterers shall payto the Owners the full freightstated in Box 16 sradditiontn any demurrage
incumed. \

Advance Notices

(a) Advance Notices of Expected Load-readiness

The Owners shall give notices of the expected day of the Vessel's amival ant/or readiness to load fourteen
(14) days. seven (7) days and three (3) days inadvance unjess otherwiseStated in Box 13 Furthermore, the

owners shall give twenty-four (24) hours approximate nafice ofthe expected hour of the Vessel's readiness
to load. -

(b) Duringthe voyage the Owners shall give noticé 69qxpectad time of amival atthe Discharging Port with
intervais of the number of days stipulated in Bgetd...

Notice of Readiness i)

The Owners shall give notice of readiness as par.Bok 13 advsing when the Vesselis ready to commence
loading atthe loading port and wherf thg Vesselis ready to commence discharge atthe discharging port
as per Box 14 All notices may be given atany fime of the day or night, Saturdays, Sundays (or their local

equivalent) and holidays inclyded and hotwithistanding hindrances as referred to in Clause 3(c) (Dewation/
Delays/PartCargo). 4 !

Marine Surveyor/Condition: of the Vesse!and Cargo

(a) The Marine Surveyor(s) stated in Box 15 shailbe appointed for this Transportation. If Bgx 15 has not

been filled in the@ha’?nrers and the Owners shall agree on the appointment of Marine Surveyor(s) acceptable
to the cargo undefwriterg& o r o the commencemant of lnading.

(b) Al relevantdocumentation required bythe Marine Surveyor(s) for their approval of the Transportation shall
be submittedtathe Marine Surveyor at the earliest possible stage afterthis Charter Party is concluded. if not
already submitted earlier As soon as possible after submission ofthe relevant documentation, Transpo rtation
approvalshall be given by the Marine Surveyor

(c) The Charterers shall payall expenses relating to the production of documentation related to the Cargo
and/orthe Charterers’ equipment. The Owners shall payall expenses relating to documentation related to the
vesseland ali other equipmentbeing prowded bythe Owners in the performance ofthe Transportation

(d) The Charterers shall arrange and payfor all the Marine Surveyor(s) services, including approval ofthe
transportation

(e) The Charterers warrantthat the full description ofthe Cargo statedin Box 5 is correct and further warrant
thatthe Cargo is in all respects tight, staunch. strong and in every way fit for the Trans portation

(f) Shouldthe Cargoand/or its description notbe in compliance with the aforesaid then the Owners shal:
have the optionto cancelthts Charter Party.

(g) If the Owners exercise their option to cancelthe Charter Party in accordance with this Clause, the

Charterers shall payto the Owners the applicable termination fee according to the provistons of Clause 21
(Termination)

sy af the Han

e Buree nungd o Boes 3 o e subatituie . iTamy, <l be conducted

134
135
136

137
138
139

140

141
142

143
144
145

146

148
149
150
151

152
153

154
155
156
157
158
159

160
161
162
163

164
165
166
167

168
169
170

17
172

173
174

175
176

177
178
179



13.

PART Ii
HEAVYCON 2007 - Standard Heavylift Charter Party

while the Barge lies afloat at the port or place ofits defivery and iis redelnery as stated
in Part L. Box 6 and Box 7. I any ihimioe, distortion or indication of danmge s noted
during the off-hire survey, which in the opinion of the mutually  aceeped marine
sunevor requires div-docking to further asse ssauchdamaee or to nuke repans as
necessan, the Barge shall be dny<docked at the port or place of redeliveny as state din
Panrn 1. Bon7

(i) ANl danmge appeanng in the off-hire suivey of the Buarze, but not nod® d in the on-hire
survey of the Barge, shall be the Cliarteren’s responsibility 10 I'L‘I!:I:I_!_I_‘W _rE\gnr(]h ss of
whether such danage is considesvd danmge anticipated fom the :._ﬂ\ﬁ(’i"l’t‘l_i;‘e’be of the
Bamge. excepting only such damage us the Charterers es tahlis e ___;:l‘r:('il fmem ordiman
wear and tear defined as follows U

T o
= . "

The term “ordman wear and tear” wherever nsed m § us%(\umij-l shall mean and
imclude only the following: (i) thioning of paind !111\-‘61 e Jesied of time and e
clements: (i) seuffing of paint by rubber tred vebicks and properly fendered rugs: (i)
rust or cormosion due to contact with sea wate gamd ;‘ﬁi‘:}.\;\-f fouling of hull by growth of
nunne organisns. Ordinarny wear and !L-'.u?‘fm;l%;i include damage to the Barge’s

deck, wmtemals and holl that mway result f]"}lfh\[ht‘ yarterers’'s mtended use ol the Baroe
r ] L & 4

(i? All costs in connection with the ‘“"-‘a&‘j_?i\j'l,‘.;?r': borne by the Charterers and shall
melude but not be limited to loss of i the cost of marine chemists, ussist tugs and

twwage amnd diny «locking, il e qu‘IRa‘{Ln dthey imv estisation of repairs m o accordance
with Chause 1101 above. ' 4

Freight =N

(a) o frn b £~ sadidRa -~ h-Bon-i Bt
NCONRECERICI00R, OHBILL- 2002 whickoverth maybe. The freight shall be

deemed earned upon eam ,';p- sading oror to ceivery and shallbe non-returnablewhetherthe Vessel

and/orCargais

lostar notlost an yheﬁet lost dueto perils of the sea orhowsoever The freight instalments shallbe paid
in full withguﬁn!daductions in the currency and te the Owners’ bankaccountstatedin Box 17.
\

F

r

., %
(b) inthe GVBﬁL\gf change in applicable laws or regulations and/orinterpretation there of resulting in an
unawvoidable and documented change ofthe Owners' costs after the date of enteringinto the Charter Party,
freight shall be adjusted accordingly.

Free Time/Demurrage

(a) The Charterers are ailowedthe free tme stipulatedin Bpx 18 in the loading and discharging port(s)and
for canaltransitif applicable, Saturdays, Sundays (or their loca! equivatent) and holidays included

The free time at the Loading Port shall startcounting when notice of readiness has been tendered. in
accordance with Claysae 10 (Notice of Readiness). whetherin berth or not. unless loading has commenced

earlierand shail countuntilthe cargo is in all respects fullyseafastened on board the Vesse! and approved
by the Marine Surveyor(s)

The free time atthe Discharging Portshali startcounting when notice of readiness has been tendered in
accordance with Clause 10 (Notice of Readiness) whetherin berth or not, uniess discharge has commenced
earlierand shall countuntiithe cargo 1s in all respects removed from the Vessel

(b) Demurrage shall be payabie for alltime usedin excess of the free tme The demurrage rate for the
vesselis the amountstipulated in Bax 19 calculated perday or prorata for part of a day

(c) Free time shall notcount andif the Vesselis ondemurrage, demurrage shall notaccrue fortime lostby
reason of deficiency of the Master, officers or crew or strnke or iockoutof the Master. officers or crew or by

180

181
182
183
184

185
186

187
188
189

180
191
192

193
194
195
196

197
198
199

200
201

202
203



14,

15.

17.

PART il
HEAVYCON 2007 - Standard Heavylift Charter Party

reason of breakdown of the Vesseiorits equipment

(d) Demurrage and otheramounts which are calcuiated atthe demurrage rate fall due day by dayand are
payabie by the Charterers promptly upon presentation ofthe Owners' inwoice, to the Owners bankaccount
statedin Box 17

Mobllisatlon/Demobilisation

(a) Mobilisation

If agreed upon in Bax 20 the Charterers shail paythe lump sum stipulated therein in respectofmobilisation,
which amountshall be eamed and non-returnabie upon the Vessal's arrival inthe loading port

(b) Demobilisation

If agreed uponin Box 21 the Charterers shall paythe lump sum supulatedthere?n mspectofdemobilisation
which amountshall be eamed and non-returnable upon the Vessel's arrival in thefdischarging port

(c) The mobilisation and demobilisation amounts shall be payable againstthe Gwners invoice

Canal Transit o N /

(a) If the Transportation is scheduled to pass through the canal stdted in B&%2-the Charterers shallbe
granted free time for any such transit, and such free time shall countagains{the numberofhours stipulated
inBox 1€ If the Transportationis delayed beyondthe free time stipglated therein, the Charterers shall pay
for such extra transittime at the rate of demurrage stipul?mun Box 1%and paid in accordance with Clause
13(d) (Free Time/Demurrage) and shall, in addition, pay for all qiher documented extra expenses thereby
incurred Canal ransittime s defined as from arrival at pilot statién or customarywaiting place or anchorage,
whicheveris the earlier, and until dropping lastouth nd‘gilotwg: nleawng for the open sea.

(b) The freight rate stipulated in Box 16 is baﬁ%‘ﬁﬂh Owners paying canaltolls limited to the amount
stipulatedin Box22. Any increasein the c,a:{gl tofis and/orany additional expenses imposed on the
transportation forthe canaltransitactually pald bysﬂ?n Owners shall bereimbursed bythe Charterers to the
owners upon presentation ofthe Ownets’ invoice.

(c) Shouldthe transitofa canalbe madeimpossible forreasons beyond the Owners’ conirol, the Charterers
shall payfor all extra time by,wﬁid: the \b‘yge is thereby prolonged atthe rate of demurrage stipulated in
Box 18 and paidin accordance with Clause 13(d) (Free Time/Demurrage).

The Charterers shailalso pa{'ali other expenses, including forbunkers  in addition to those which would

normallyhave been icuredhadthe Vesseibeen standing-byin port less the amountof canaltolls saved

by the Owners fornothaving Fansitted the canal.

(d) Notwjthstagding the provisions of sub-clause (c) the Owners may. at their sole discretion, instructthe
Master t6 discharge the cargo at the nearestsafe and reachable portor place and such discharge shall be
deemed due fulfilipentofthe Charter Party. All provisions ofthis Charter Party regarding freight, discharge
of the cargo, free time and demurrage as agreed forthe original discharging portshalt also applyto the
discharge atthe substitute port.

unker Escalation

This Charter Party is concluded on the basis ofthe price per meisiedon 1lio andthe quantity and grades of
BuAkare i

statedin m

If the price actually paid by the Owners for this quantity of buskess 1112 should be higher, the difference shall be
paid by the Charterers to the Owners

if the price actually paid by the Owners for this quantity of buskess 112! should be lower, the difference shall be
paid by the Owners to the Charterers

IMCO Ice Clause for Voyage Charter Parties

The Vessei shall notbe obligedto force ice but. subjectto the Owners' approval having dueregardto its
size. construction and class. mayfollow ice-breakers

(a) Portof Loading

(i) Watanytimeafler setting out on the approach voyage the Vessel's passageis Impeded byice, orifon
arrivai the loading portis inaccessible byreason ofice, the Master or Owners shall notify the Charterers

204

205
206
207

208
209
210
21

212
213
214

215

216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223

224
225

227

228
229
230

231
232
233

234
235
236
237
238

239
240

241

242
243

244
245

246
247
248

249
250
251



19.

20.

21,

PART Il
HEAVYCON 2007 - Standard Heavylift Charter Party

thereof and requestthem to nominate a safe and accessible altemnative port
If the Charterers faif within 48 running hours Sundays and holidays included, to make such nomination

or agree to reckon layime as if the port named in the Charter Party were accessible ordeclare that
they cancel the Charter Party, the Owners shall have the option of cancelling the CharterParty in the

event of cancellation by eitherparly, the Charterers shail compensate the Owners for all proven loss of
earnings under this Charter Party

{n) If atany loading portthe Master considers thatthere is a dangerof the Vessel being frozen in, and
provided that the Master or Owners immediatelynotfy the Charterers thereof, the Vessél mayleave with
cargoioadedon board and proceed to the nearestsafe and ice free place and there awaitthe Charterers’
nomination of a safe and accessible alternative portwithin 24 running hours, Sundays and holidays
excluded, ofthe Master's or Owners' notification If the Charterers fail lo nominaia such altacpative port,
the vessel mayproceed to any port(s), whetheror not on the customaryrouts for the chartered voyage
to complete w:th cargo for the Owners’ account "

(b} Portof Discharge .

(i) If the voyage to the discharging portis impeded byice, or if on argival the discharging portis inaccessible
by reason ofice. the Master or Owners shall notifythe Chaner.e thereat in_sflich case the Charterers
shallhave the optien of keeping the Vessel waiting until the part is accegsible against paying compens ation
In an amountequivalentto the rate of demurrage ofr oforderingthe Vesselto a safe and accessible
aiternative port :

If the Charterers failto make such declaration within 48 running hours, Sundays and holidays included.
of the Master or Owners having given notice to l&: Chartererd. the Master may proceed without further
notice to the nearestsafe and accessible portan xll‘e're'diséharge the cargo

‘ " rimy "'\;

(i) If at any discharging portthe Master cpﬂsid' thatthereis a danger of the Vessel being frozen in, and
provided that the Master or Owner: 'mmiq:&ypotifythe Charterers thereof, the Vessel mayleave
with cargo remaining on board andproceedio the nearestsafe and ice free place and there await
the Charterers’ nomination ofg_-_éaf& and accéssible altemative port within 24 running hours, Sundays
and holidays excluded, of the Mastars o ners’ notification. if the Charterers fait to nominate such

alternative port, the Vesselmayproteedio the nearestsafe and accessible portand there discharge
the remaining cargo. ;

(c) On delivery of the cargq othag than at the port(s} namedin the Charter Party, all conditions ofthe Biil
of Lading shall applyand the Vessel shallreceive the same freightas ifdischarge had been at the original
port(s)ofdesﬁnaﬁomempt@sat if the distance ofthe substituted port(s) exceeds 100 nautical miles, the
freight on the cargly delldared at the substituted port(s) s hall be increased proportionately.

Dangerous Cargo

If part of the Cargo is of an inflammable, explosive or dangerous nature or condition or at any stage may
develop into suchhature or condition it mustbe packed and stored or stowed in accordance with the IMO
Dangerous Goods Code and/or other applicabie regulations always to the full satisfaction ofthe Master. Any
delayto the Transportation in this respect shall be paid for by the Charterers atthe demurrage rate stipulated
in Box 19 and inaccordance with Ciause 13(d) (Free TimeMDemurrage)

Lien
The Owners shall have a lien on the Cargo and any Charterers' equipment for all freightand all other expenses

in relationto the Transportation, deadfreight. advances. dem urrage, damages for detention general average
and salvage including costs for recovering same

Substitution

The Owners shall, atany time before the Canceliing Date be enfitfedto substitute the Vessel named in Box 4
with another vessel of equivalent capabilityand capacity, provided such substitute vesselis approved by the

Marine Surveyor(s) and subjectalso to the Charterers’ prior approval, which shall notbe unreasonablywithheld.

Nothing herein shall be construed as imposing on the Owners an obligation to make such substitution.

Termination

(a) Notwithstanding anything else provided herein the Charterers shal have the nghtto terminate this
Charter Party priorto the Vessel s arrival at the first loading portagainstpaymentofthe applicable amount
statedin Box 24 less any prepa:d freight.

{b) Furthermore the Charterers shall havetheright to terminate this Charter Party after the Vessel's amivai

252
253

254
255
256
257

258
259
260
261
262
263
264

265
266
267
268
269
270

271
272
273

274
275
276
277
278
279
280

281
282
283
284

285
286
287
288
289
290

291
292
293
294

295
296
297
298
299

300
301
302
303

304



22.

23.

24,

PART If
HEAVYCON 2007 - Standard Heavylift Charter Party

atthe first loading portbut not later than upon commencement ofioading againstpayment of the appiicable
amountstatedin Box 24 plus compensation for all ime spentat the first loading portatthe demurrage

rate stated in Box 19 less any prepaid freighttogether with the actuai expenses incurred by the Owners in
preparation forthe i0ad:ng

(c) ff Box 24 1s not filied in, this Clause shall be deemed to be deleted

Llabllities and Indemnitles

(a) Definitions

For the purpose ofthis Clause “Owners Group” shall mean the Owners, and their contractots and sub -
contractors. and employees ofany of the foregoing

For the purpose ofthis Clause “Charterers' Group® shali mean. the Charterers .andtheir contraciors sub-
contractors, co-venturers and customers {having a contractual relations hip with ife Charterers /always with
respectto the job or project on which the Vesselis employed), and em ployees ofanypf the foregoing

{b) Knock for Knock A

(1) Owners - Notwithstanding anything else contained in this Char:;ﬁert’zemeptiﬁg Clauses 24(b)
(Pollution), 29 (Both to Blame Colllsion Ctause) and 30 (Generdl Average-andMNew Jason Clause), the
Charterers shall notberesponsible forloss ofor damage to thi property of any memberofthe Owners
Group. tncluding the Vessel, any liability in respectof wreck removalandthe expense of moving. lighting
or buoying the Vessel, any liabilityin respectof personalinuryor-desath of any memberofthe Owners’
Group, and any liabilityin respectof other cargo on poardpot the subjectof this Charter Party, arising
outoforin any way connected with the performance ofthis Gharter Party, even if such loss, damage,
injury or death 1s caused whollyor partiaily by }h@ act neglecl or default of the Charterers’ Group. and
even if such loss,damage injuryor death is caust d whallyor partiallyby unseaworthiness ofany vessel;
and the Owners shall indemnify, protect, knd_afaaﬁ hoid harmlessthe Chanerers from anyand against
allclaims, costs, expenses, actions, pratee iq’gss, suits, demands and liabllities whatsoeverarising out
of or in connection with such loss, damage pefsonal injuryordeath

(i} Charterers -Notwithstanding gn’ything else contained in this Charter Parly excepting Clause 24(a)
{Pollution), 29 (Both to Blame Collision Cialse) and 30 (GeneralAverage and New Jason Clause),
the Owners shall notbe responsibla forloss ofor damage caused to or sustained bythe Cargo or the
property of any mem b,ef"ofth‘g Charterers’ Group. whether owned or chartered any habilityconsequent
upondelayto the Cargo. 'apy*ﬂéﬁ“f&in respectof wreckremoval and the expense of moving_ lighting or
buoying the Cargo*@nyliabillty in respectof personalinjuryor death of any member ofthe Charterers
Group, anising ofstof or in anyway connected with the performance of this Charter Party, even if such
ioss,damagé. liability, Injyry or death is caused whollyor partially by the act, neglector default of the
Owners' Group, and ever if such loss, damage, liabifity, injury or death is caused whollyor partiaily by the
unseaw%scfany vessel and the Charterers shallindemnify, protect. defend and hold hasmless
the Owners, 1any and againstall claims, costs, expenses, actions, proceedings, suits. demands.
and liabilitie whatsoever arising outof or in connection with such loss. damage. liability, personal injury
or death

Consequential Damages
Neither party shall be liable to the otherfor any consequential damages whatsoever arising outofor in
connection with the performance or non-performance ofthis Charter Pa

“Consequential damages” shal include, but not be limited to_ioss ofuse, loss ofprofits shut-inorloss of
production and costof insurance, whether or not foreseeable atthe date of this Charter Party

Pollution

(a) The Owners shallbe liable for. and agreeto indemnify. defend and hold harmless the Charterers against
allclaims. costs, expenses, actions, proceedings, suits demands and liabiities whatsoever arising out of
actualor threatened poliution damage and the cost of cleanup or control thereof originating from the Vessel
or other property of the Owners

{b) The Charterers shallbe liable for and agree to indemnify. defend and hold harmless the Owners against
allclaims costs expenses,actions, proceedings, suits, demands and liablities whatsoever arising outof
actualor threatened pollution damage and the costof cleanup or control thereofonginating from the Cargo

of other property of the Charterers

305
306
307
308

309

310
311
312
313

314
318
316

317
318
319
320
321
322
323
324
325
326
327
328
328

330
331

333
334
335
336
337
338
339
340
341
342

343
344
345
346
347

348
349

350
351
352
353
354

355
356
357
358



25.

PART 1i
HEAVYCON 2007 - Standard Heavylift Charter Party

ill of Lading or Cargo Recelpt ]
The Owners and the Charterers shall agree and state in Bgx 25 whethera Bill of Lading or a non-negotiable
Cargo Receiptwilibe issued byOwners upon loading ofthe Cargo.

{b)

(1) IselnissnabionalConmationiontbaltinific - *;_‘“ S
R e

Aayeslriogulatosuibound supmonie
5 e vas o _ .

< "_,
(4) e Camiosat Lie ’i"!-‘;“!“':‘-'y_ cas:
hordiechataingroriiih. i o kr
'Cargogeceib( e

If, as sta:%d'tm, the Owners have agreed to issue a non-negotiable Cargo Receipt, same shall be as

perthe A
this Charter P

(1)

)]

(iii)

(v

{c)

{a)

Insuranc

AVYCONRECEIPT form incorporating all terms, conditions, liberties, clauses and exceptions of
h including the Dispute Resolution Clause.

It is expresslyagreed that neither the Hague Rules northe Hague-VisbyRules nor any statutory enactment
thereof shall applyto this Charter Party and to the Carge Receipt, unless compulsorilyapplicable.in

which case the Owners take ali reservations possible under such applicable legislation, relating to the
pertod before ioading and after discharging and while the goods are in the charge of another carrier,

andto deckcargo

Unless otherwise agreed the Cargo shall be shipped on deck at the Charterers’ risk and the Owners not
To be responsible for any ioss ordamage ordelayto the cargowhatsoever and whether due to negligence

Of whosoever or howsoever ansing and by whosoever caused, and the Cargo Receiptissued hereunder
shallbeso claused.

if the Cargo s shipped underdeck the Cargo Receiptshallbe ciaused as persub-clause (ii)above

The Cargo Receipt shall always be ciaused "Al Risks insurance has been placed forthe full vatue of
this cargo by the Charterers andin the name ofthe Charterers and the Owners

® Indicate alternative 25(a)(Bill of Lading) or 25(b ){Cargo Receipl), as agreed inBox Z5.

359
360
361

362
363
364
365
366

367
368

369
370
3N
372

373

374
375
376
377
378
379

380
381
382
383

384
385
386
387
388

389
390
391
392

383
394
398
396
397

398
399
400
401
402

403
404

405

406
407



PART i
HEAVYCON 2007 - Standard Heavylift Charter Party

s and Habiiities under this Charier Fartv the Gharterers shall ensure that there is
ad at ali materaitimes and throughowt the duration of this Charter Party, at nc cost
nsurance providing coverage against habiities to t‘n%j parties and Owner
i

the loading and
rrange without cost
of policies of

# sccial plan insurance required by the laws of tife country in which Charterers are domiciiad
Charterers are domiciled in the United States, Wolliers Ct_ﬁnpensauon and Employer's

7ance with a mimmum Employers Liability imit of 000 USD per accident and, for badity
= $1.000.000 USD per employee And/8sapplicable. nsurance coverage for the US

rbor Workers Compensation Act dnd Continental Shelf Lands Act; and, the Jones
High Ssas Act at 3 minimui loyers Liability Limit of $5.000.000 USD any
or occurrence Charterers shafi ndt pational accident or health insurance policies

. i Beu of mandatory Worker nsation Insurance or otherwise attempt to opt out

Workers Compensation ch insurance shall provide cover in the location in
which Work is performed

arine Lliability insurance, inciuding Charterers Legai
lability Insurance covering the obilgations assumed

eleted, and an "In Rem” Endorsement written at a minimum hmit of
B injury and property damage

urance shall be carriedin sufficient amounts to bring total hmits of hability
o2 -%‘@mam of $10.000 000 USD each occurrence

t=EmciDfally to Workers Compensation Insurance the Charterers shall arrange without
the Owners shall be named as co-insured under the said policy or policies of

of any indemnity owed by Charterer under this Charter Party. and the Charterers

_ ine underwriters watve the right of subrogation against the Owners

The Charierers herebyagree to produce the original certificates ofinsurance maintained hereunderto the
Owners or their appointed representatives when requested so to do.

{b) The Owners shallarrange attheir expense such insurance(s) as reqmred to protectthe Charterers
againstthe Owners’ liabilites under Clause 22 {Liabilities and Indemnities). Such insurance shall include

2 including coverane for tort iability, bodily injury to crew and
2 term "grew  means masters and members of the crew and that such
2 and cure, admuranv benef\ts and poliution liabdity

1 pittlon USD in the Aggregate For the purposes only of
also maan Member of such {nternational P&1 Club. Charterer
2r of subrogation. however these extensions of coverage shall
ndemnify Owner, its parent affiiates. subsidiaries. officers

tonally. notwithstanding the above said co-assureds shall not
3! P&l Club and the cover afforded in respect of said co-assureds

nut which are in fact performed by the co-assured(s) because of the

10

408
409
410
411
412
413
414

415
416

417
418



PART {I
HEAVYCON 2007 - Standard Heavylift Charter Party

provisions ol a particular charterparty or other written contracteffected with the Member and

(k) Shail be no greaterthan that which would have been available to the Membear(s! in the absence
of the above particular Cha or other written contract and the co-assurads shall be deemedto
have the same rights, including such rights of hmitation and defenses as would have been available to the

Member(s)in respectof the incident in question

(i) Commercial Marine & General Liabiity Insurance including Contractual Liability insurance

covering the obligations assumead hereunder as “In Rem" Endorsement, with watercraft exclusions

deigled witha minimum limit of $5.000 000 USD per occurrence for bedily injury andgroperty damage
|

! \ )
& on American Institute Hull Clauses or edb it for the full actua

al(s) owned/ rated by Owner Such Hull & Machinery Insyssace shafltaso include
erage for Remo ] and. Collision and Tower's Liabifity Hm;:yif}:( mit of Rability of
3.

55.000.000 USD eachvessel, any one accidant and shall be written with na

ronal limits adequate for
Owner to perform the s )

-
Il ema:l:-ysrer» and Employer s

(lv) Workers' Compensation insurance as required by la

{oR

Liability msurance in an amount not less than $1.000 000 USD£ach acolteat Such insurance shall prowde
co age in the location in which the Work is performedand ghe locatipn in wh Owner is doamiciled If

there is an exposur ompensation Act

of injury or lliness under the U.S Longsh

> and Marbor Warkers C
(including the Outer Continental Shaif Lands Act). the smes Aclalrﬁ-:ally Act Death
A

andlor other statutes applicable o maritime empfByeesl Owner agrees tc maintain co

v

uries or tlinesses o include In Rem coverage. arlll to grode evidence of suchinsurance as s

applicable Y }
-
) b Coverage w "nu'?&lllxvﬂ £t amounts Lo bring total limits of liability carried
by Owner to 10.0

00.000 6D edgh occurrence
Y, . k\

slons of ¢

indemnify

nowevar such ex

averac

The Owners hereby agreeto Ei@ﬁﬁtﬁe original certificate(s) ofinsurance maintained hereunder to the
Charterers orthewr agﬁoirﬁed___repr;semaﬁves when requestedtodo so.

2

in
ty with such cer

o | =Y
ommencemarfipt |
cibem "ol g

are
ar

¢ Party withoul receipl of tha afores
party to mainta aguisite insura
ates Il either party fails to procure and

ant to the provisions of t!

in the ret

erage and lo

intain any of the

t h party shall
s. damage. fiability

oy any act or omssion, vitiate

or invalidate any of the insurance above o
other party to the extent such other party would have been covarad or pre
I y )

t shall indemnify the

d by such insuranca

Himalaya Cargo Clause

It 1s hereby expresslyagreed that no servant or agentof the Owners (including every independent contractor
from time to ime employed by the Owners) shail in any circumstances whatsoever be under any liability
whatsoeverto the Shipper, Consignee orownerofthe Cargo or to any Holder of the Bill of Lading for any
loss.damage or delayof whatsoever kind ansing or resulting directiyor indirectly from any act, neglect or
defaulton their part while acting in the course ofor in connection with their em ploymentand, butwithout
prejudicelo the generality of the foregoing provisions in this Clause, every exemption, limitation, condition
and liberty herein contained and every right, exemption from liabilkity, defence and immunityof whatsoever
nature applicable to the Owners or to which the Owners are entitled hereunder shall also be available and
shallextendto protect every s uch servant or agentof the Owners acting as aforesaid and far the purpose of
a'lthe foregoing prowis:ons ofthis Clause the Owners are or shall be deemed to be acting as agentor trustee
on behaifof and for the benefitof all persons who are ormightbe their servants or agents from tmeto time

(including independent contractors as aforesaid} andall such persons shallto this exdent be or be deemed
to be parties to this Charter Party.

The Owners shall be entitled to be paid by the Shipper, Consignes ownerofthe Cargo and/or Holder of the
Bill of Lading (who shall be jointlyand severailyliable to the Owners therefor) on demand any sum recovered
or recoverable by either such Shipper. Consignee, ownerofthe Cargo and/or Ho'der of the Bill of Lading or

1

421
422
423
424
425
426
427
428
429
430
431
432
433
434

435
436
437



28.

29,

30.

31.

PART (I
HEAVYCON 2007 - Standard Heavyilift Charter Party

any otherfrom such servantor agent of the Owners for any such loss, damage delayor otherwise

Salvage

The Owners shall waive theirnight to claim anyaward for salvage performed on property owned by or
contracted to the Charterers,always provided such property was the object of the operation the Vesselwas
charteredfor and the Vessel shail remain on hire when rendering s aivage semvices to such property. This
waiver is withoutprejudice to any rightthe Vessel's Master officers and crew may have under any title

If the Owners render assistance to such property:n distress on the basis of“‘noclaim for salvage”, then,
notwithstanding anyother provisions contaned in this Charter Party and even in the event pf neglector
defaultof the Owners, Master, officers or crew:

(a) The Charterers shall be responsible forand shall indemniythe Owners againstpayments made, under
any ‘egalnghts to the Master, officers and crew in relation to such assistance . . 4

{b) The Charterers shall be responsible forand shail reimburse the Ownears fbrany losg-ordamage sustained
by the Vessei or her equipment by reason of giving such assistance and shail also paythe Owners additional
expenses therebyincurred

{c) The Charterers shall be responstble for any actual or potential s pill, seepage and/or emission of

any pollutanthowsoever caused occurring within the offshore site and anypoliution resulting therefrom
wheresoeveritmay occur and including but not limitedto }hbcostof such measures as are reasonably
necessaryto prevent or mitigate pollution damage, and;'he Charterers shallindemnifythe Owners against
any liability. cost or expense anising byreason of such actual or potential spill. seepage and/or emission

(d) The Charterers shallindemnifythe Owners again'étah'yllaﬁillty, costand/or expense whatsoeverin
respectofany loss oflife, injury damage or other 1658 to person or property howsoever arising from such
assistance. ’

Both-to-Blame Collislon Clause

If the Vessel comes into collision wﬁ:_ anothervesselas aresultofthe negligence ofthe other vessel and any
act, neglector defaultof the Master, marmer; pilotor the servants of the Owners in the navigation or in the
managementofthe Vessel, the awners afthe cargo caried hereunderwillindemnifythe Owners againstall
loss or liabilityto the other oFnon-tarrying vessel or her Owners in so far as such loss orliabilityrepresents
loss of,or damage to, orany d‘aﬁ“ﬁhatsoevar ofthe owners ofthe said cargo, paid or payable by the other
or non-carrying vessefor het owners to the owners of said cargo and set-off, recouped or recovered by the
other or non-carrying vessel of her owners as partof their claim against the carrying vessel or Owners

The foregomgproﬁsions' shall also applywhere the owners, aperatars orthose in charge of any vessel or
vessels o;o’b‘]ects otherthan.or inadditionto_the colliding vessels or objects are at fault in respectofa
collisionotgontact.

General Average and New Jason Clause

General average shall be adjusted and settled in London unless otherwise stated in Box 26, according to the
York/Antwerp Rules. 1994, but if, notwithstanding the provisions specified in Egx 26, the adjustmentis made
in accordance with the law and practice of the United States of America, the following clause shall apply:

“In the event of accident, danger. damage or disaster before or after the commencementofthe voyage
resulting from any cause whatsoever whetherdueto negligence or not, for which, or for the consequence

of which. Owners are not responsible, bystatute, contract or otherwise, the goods, shippers, consignees or
owners ofthe goods shall contribute with Owners in general average to the paymentof any sacrifices losses
orexpenses of a general average nature that may be made or incurred and shall pay salvage and special
charges incurred in respectofthe goods. If a salvng vesselis owned or operated by Owners, salvage shall
be paid for as fully as if the said salvng vessel o7 vessels belongedto strangers. Such depositas Owners

or their agents. maydeem sufficientto cover the estimated contribution ofthe goods and any salvage and
special charges thereon shall, if required, be made by the goods shippers consignees or owners ofthe
goods to Owners before deiivery”

War Risks (VOYWAR 2004)
(a) Forthe purpose ofthis Ciause. the words.

(17 “Owners” shallinclude the shipowners, bareboatcharterers disponentowners. managers or other
operators who are charged with the managementofthe Vessel, and the Master; and

12

438

439
440
443
442
443

444
445
446

447
448

449
450
451

452
453
454

456

457
458
459

460
461
462
463
464
485

467

468
469
470

471
472
473
474

475
476
477
478
479
480
481
482
483
484

485
486

487
488



PART Ii
HEAVYCON 2007 - Standard Heavylift Charter Party

(i) "War Risks" shallinciude anyactua!, threatened or reported

War, actofwar civil war, hostilities. revolution rebellion: civii commotion warlike cperations laying of mines,

acts of piracy. acts of terronists, acts of hostility or maficious damage, blockades (whetherimposed against
allvessels orimposed selectivelyagainstvessels ofcertain flags or swnership, or againstcertain cargoes

or crews ar otherwise howsoever), by any person, body. terronistor political group. or the Governmentof any

state whatsoever, which, in the reasonable judgementofthe Master and/or the Owners may be dangerous
or are likely to be or to become dangerousto the Vessei. hercargo. crew or other persons on board the
Vessel.

{b) i atanytimebeforethe Vessel commencesioading. itappears that,in the reasonable judgement of
the Master and/orthe Owners, performance of the Charter Party, or any part of it, mayexpose, of is likely
to expose. the Vesse!. hercargo, crew or other persons on board the Vessel to Wa(r Risks.the Owners may
give notice to the Charterers cancelling this Charter Party. or mayrefuse to perforfn sueh partofit as may
expose,or may be likelyto expose, the Vessel. hercargo. crew or other persons on bdard the Vessel to War
Risks: provided aiways that if this Charter Party provides that loading or dischiatging 14 to lake place within
arange of ports, and at the port or poris nominated bythe Charterers the Vessel hercargo crew. or other
persons onboardthe Vessel maybe exposed, or may be likelyto be e osed, to War Risks, the Owners
shallfirstrequire the Charterers to nominate anyother safe port whgdw 12s within iffe range for loading or
discharging, and mayonly cance! this Charter Party if the Charterers shallnothave nominated such safe
portor ports within 48 hours of receipt of notice of such requiremen.

(c) The Owners shallnotbe required to continue to load cargo.for any voyage, or to sign Bills of Lading for
any port or place, or to proceed or cantinue on any voyage, or'od any partthereof, orto proceed through
any canal or waterway, or to proceed to or remain agayrfe{zrt or place whatsoever, where it appears, either
after the loading of the cargo commences, or at any stagédfihe voyage thereafter before the discharge of
the cargo is completed. that, in the reasonablejudgement ofthe Master and/or the Owners, the Vessel, her
cargo (or any part thereof). crew or other persoris, on board the Ves sel (or any one or more of them) may
be, or are likely to be, exposed to War Risksuif it shquld so appear, the Owners mayby notice requestthe
Charterers to nominate a safe port for tife dischiarge 8fthe cargo or any part thereof, and if within 48 hours of
the receiptof such notice, the Chartarefs shall néffiave nominated such a port.the Owners may discharge
the cargo at any safe port of their €houca (including the portof loading) in complete fulfilment ofthe Charter
Party. The Owners shall be entitled to gcover from the Charterers the extra expenses ofsuch discharge
and ifthe discharge takes placesgt any porf otherthan the loading port.to receive the full freight as though
the cargo had been carried to the'disg;afgmg portandifthe exra distance exceeds 100 miles. to additional
freight which shall be the'same percentage of the freight contracted for as the percentage which the extra
distance represents t5 the distance of the normal and customaryroute,the Owners hawng a lien on the
cargo for such expenses and freight.

{d) If atanyatage'ofthe voyage after the loading ofthe cargo commences, itappears that. in the reasonable
judgement of the Master and/orthe Owners, the Vessel, her cargo, crew or other persons onboard the Vessef
maybe, of ate likelyto be. exposed to War Risks on any part of the route (including anycanalor waterway)
which is normallyand customarilyusedin a voyage of the nature contracted for, and there is another longer
route to the discharging port. the Owners shall give notice to the Charterers thatthis route willbe taken. In

this event the Owners shallbe entitled, if the total extra distance exceeds 100 miles, to additional freight
whichshall be the same percentage ofthe freight contracted for as the percentage which the extra distance
represents to the distance of the normaland customaryroute

{e) (i) The Owners may effect war risks insurancein respectofthe Hull and Machinery of the Vesseland
their other interests (including, butnot limited to, loss ofeamings and detention_the crew and their
Protection and IndemnityRisks ), and the premiums and/or calls therefor shall be for their account

(ii) if the Underwriters ofsuch insurance should require paymentof premiums and/orcalis because, pursuant
to the Charterers’ orders orin order to fuifit the Owners’ obligation underthis Charter Party the Vessel is
within, or is due to enter and remain within or pass through anyarea or areas which are specified by such

Underwnlers as being subjectto additional premiums because of War Risks thenthe actual premiums
and’or calls paid shalibe reimbursed by the Charterers to the Owners within 14 days after receiptof the
Owners Inwoice. If the Vessel discharges aii of her cargo within an area subjectto additional premiums
as herein setforth, the Charterers shall reimburse the Owners for the actual add:tional premiums paid
whichmay accrue from completion ofdischarge until the Vessel leaves such area or areas referredto
abowve. The Owners shall ieave the area as soon as possible ater completion ofdischarge.

(f) The Vesse!shal hawe liberty-

13

489

490
491
492
493
484
495
496

497
498
499
500
501
502
503
504
505
506
507

508
509
510
511
512
513
514
515
518
517
518
519
520
521
522
523

524
525
526
527
528
529
530
531

532
533
534

835
536
537

538
539
540
541
542
543

§44



32.

33.

34.

35.

36

PART Il
HEAVYCON 2007 - Standard Heavylift Charter Party

(1} to complywith all orders, directions. recommendations oradvice as to departure, arrival routes sailing
in convoy. ports of call, stoppages, destinations. discharge of cargo, delivery or in any way whatsoever
which are given by the Government of the Nation under whose flag the Vessel sails, orother Government
to whoselaws the Owners are subject or any otherGovernment which so requires, ar any body or group
acung with the power to compel compliance with their orders ordirechions

(1) to complywith the orders. directions orrecommendations of any war ris ks underwriters who have the
authonityto give the same under the terms of the war nsks insurance,

(1) to complywith the term's of any resolution ofthe Secunty Council of the United Nations.the effective
orders of any other Supranational bodywhich has the rightto issue and give the same, and with nationas
'aws aimed atenforcing the same to which the Owners are subject. and to obey the ordes and d:.rections
of those who are charged with their enforcement;

{iv) to discharge atany other port any cargo or part theresfwhich may renderthe Viassel liable to confiscation
as a coniraband carrier. y

(v) tocallat any otherportto change the crew or any part thereof or dthip_erson;‘on board the Vesselwhen
there 1s reasan to believe that they may be subjectto internment, imprisonmeht or other sanctions

(Vi) where cargo has not been loaded or has been discharged bythlg Owne)s under any provisions ofthis
clause.to load other cargo for the Owners own benefitand camy #ti6"any other port or ports whatsoever,
whetherbackwards orforwards orin a contrary direction tothe ordinaryor customaryroute.

(g) K in compliance with anyofthe provisions ofséjbiclauses (b)io (e) of this Clause anything is done or not
done. such shallnotbe deemedto be a dewiation, but Shallbe considered as due fulfilmentofthe Charter
Party.

Limltatlon of Liabllity

Any provisions ofthis Charter Party to'the contrary notwithstanding the Owners shallhave the benefitof all
limitations of and exemptions from{liability accgrdedto the owners or chartered owners ofvessels by any
applicable statute or rule of law for the time belng in force, and the same benefits to apply regardless ofthe
form of signatures given to this Charter Party.

interest

If any amounts due underthis Charter Party are not paid when due, then interestat the rate of 1 5% per
month or pro rata for part of a month shall be paid on all such amounts until paymentis received

Agency
The Vessel shaflbe s ddressedto Owners’ agents atpori(s) ofioading and discharging

Brokerage

The Owners shall paya brokerage at the rate statedin Box 28{1)to the Broker(s) mentioned in Bgx 28(iijon
any freight, demurrage, moblisation fee, demobilisation fee and/or termination fee paid underthis Charter
Party.

If the full amounts as aforesaid are notpaid owing to breach of this Charter Party by either of the parties, the
party liable therefor shall indemnifythe Broker(s) againsthis ortheirloss of brokerage.

BIMCO ISPS/MTSA Clause for Voyage Charter Parties 2005

{a) (1) The Owners shallcomplywith the requirements ofthe International Code forthe Security of Ships
and of Port Facilities and the relevant amendmentsto Chapter XI of SOLAS (ISPS Code)relating to
the Vessel and "the Company’ (as defined by the ISPS Code). if trading to or from the United States or
passing through United States waters. the Owners shall also complywith the requirements ofthe US

Mantime Transportation Security Act 2002 {MTSA) reiating to the Vessel and the “Owner" (as defined
by the MTSA;

() Uponrequest the Owners shall provide the Charterers with a copy of the relevant international Ship
Security Certrficate (or the Intenm International Ship Secunty Certificate) and the full style contact details
ofthe Company Secunty Officer (CSO)

{m} Loss damages, expense or delay (excluding consequential loss, damages, expense or delay) caused
by faiure on the part of the Owners or “the Company’#Owner" to complywith the requirements ofthe

14

545
546
547
548
549

550
551

552
553
554
555

556
557

558
559

560
561
562

563
564
565

566
567
568
569
570

571
572
573

574
575

576
577
§78
579

580
581

582
583
584
585
586
587
588

589
590
591

5§92
593



37.

38.

PART Ul
HEAVYCON 2007 - Standard Heavlift Charter Party

iSPS Code/MTSA or this Clause shall be forthe Owners' account, except as otherwise provided in this
Charter Party

(b} (i) The Charterers shail provide the Owners and the Master with their full style contact details and. upon
request, any other information the Owners require to complywith the ISPS Code/MTSA.

(1) Loss damages orexpense (excluding consequential loss,damages or expense) caused byfailure on
the part ofthe Charterers to complywith this Ciause shall be forthe Charterers’ account, except as
otherwise provided in this Charter Party, and any delay caused by such failure shall count as laytime or
time on demurrage.

{c) Provided thatthe delayis not caused bythe Owners failure to complywith their olﬂ@'aﬁons underthe
ISPS Code/MTSA. the following shall apply

(1) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary provided in this Charter Party, the Veésef shallbe entitied
to tender Notice of Readiness even ifnot cleared due to applicable secun‘lymgut‘a?ns ormeasures
imposed bya port facility or any relevant authority underthe ISPS Code/MTSA,

(1) Any delay resuiting from measures impased bya port facility of by any refevant authority underthe ISPS
CodeMTSA shall count as layime or ime on demurrage, unl@ss such measures resultsolelyfrom the
negligence ofthe Owners, Master or crew of the previous tradinyg of the/Vessel, the nationality of the
crew or the identity of the Owners’ managers. ) »

{d) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary provided ift this Chagter Party, any costs or expenses whatsoever
solelyarisingoutof or related to securityrequlation %rmgasq,rg required bythe port facility or any relevant
authority in accordance with the ISPS Code/MTSA inc uding, butnot limited to. security guards, launch
services, vessel escorls, securityfees or taxes apdinspéclions, shal be forthe Charterers’ account unless
suchcosts orexpenses resultsolely from jhg negligence ofthe Owners, Master or crew or the previous trading
of the Vessel, the nationality of the crew or ﬁie'__idengﬂtyof the Owners' managers All measuresrequired by

the Owners to camplywith the Ship Sécurity Pian shall be for the Owners’ account

(e) If eitherparty makes any pgyneriﬁvhichis‘for the atherparty's accountaccording to this Clause, the
other party shallindemnifythe paying party.

Double Banking s

(a) The Charterers shall have theright where and whenit is customaryand safe for vessels of similar size
andtype to do so, to perform the loading and/or discharging operations while the Vessel lies or remains
alongside anomégvessel or vessels ofany size or description whatsoever or to order such vessels to come
and remain alongside atsuch safe dock, wharf, anchorage orother place for transhipment,loading or
discharging offha Cargo.

(b) The Chédétﬁ[s shall payfor and provide such assistance and equipment as maybe required to enable
any of the operations mentioned in this clause safelyto be completed and shall glve the Owners such advance
notice as they reasonablycan of the details ofany such operations

(¢) Without prejudice to the generality of the Charterers’ rights under (a)and (b) itis expresslyagreedthat
the Master shallhave the right to refuse to allow the Vesselto perform as provided in (@) and (b) if in his
reasonable opinionitis notsafe so to do

(d) The Owners shall be entitled to insure any deductible under the Vessel's hull policyand the Charterers

shailreimburse the Owners anyadditional premium(s) stated in fox 2ihirequiredbythe Vessel's Underwriters
andlorthe costs stated in Box 27ii:) of ins uring anydeductible under the Vessel's hull policy

Confidentiality

All information or data provided or obtained in connecton with the performance ofthis Charter Party is and
shaliremain confidentia! and notbe disclosed withoutthe priorwritten consentof the other party except as
may be required by either party to complywith their obligationsunderthis Charter Party. The parties shail
use theirbestefforts fo ensure that such information shali notbe disclosedto any third party by any of their

sub-contractors. empioyees and agents. This Clause shali notapplyto any information or data that has
a'ready been published oris inthe pub!.cdomain

All information and data provided by a party is and shall remain the property of that party

15

594
595

596
597

598
599
600
801

602
603

604
605
606

607
608

610

611
612
613
614
615
616
617

618
619

620
621
622
6823
624
625

626
627
628

629
630
631

632
633
634

635
636
637
638
639
640
641

642



39.

PART I
HEAVYCON 2007 - Standard Heavylift Charter Party

BIMCO Dispute Resolution Clause

(a) “This Charter Party shallbe governed by and construed in accordance with English law and any dispute
arsingoutofor in connect:on with this Charter Party shail be referred to arbitration in London in accordance
with the Arbitration Act 1996 or any statutory modification or re-enactmentthereofsave to the extent necessary
to give effect to the provisions ofthis Clause.

The arbitration shallbe conducied in accordance with the London Maritime Arbifrators Association (LMAA)
Terms currentat the time when the arbitrabion proceedings are commenced.

The reference shallbe to three arbitrators A party wishing to refer a dispute to arbitration shall appointits
arbitratorand send notice of such appointmentin writing to the other party requiring H\e‘othe party to appoint
Iis own arbitrator within 14 calendar days of that notice and stating that it will appointitsarbitrator as sole
arbitratorunless the other party appoints its own arbitrator and gives notice that it has done so within the

14 days specified. Ifthe other party does not appo:ntits own arbitrator and give noticethat ithad done so
within the 14 days specified. the party referning a dis puteto arbitration may, withoutthe requirement of any
further prior notice to the other party, appointits arbitrator as sole arbitrator.ang shalladuise the other party

accordingly. The award of a sole arbitrator shall be binding on both partieg as ifhe had been appointed by
agreement

Nothing herein shall preventthe parties agreeing in writing to vary these provisions to provide for the
appointmentofa sole arbitratar

In cases where neitherthe claim nor any counterclaim e;t:éed;t_he sum of US$50,000 (or such other sum
as the partes mayagree)the arbitration shall be con‘duaed it acgordance with the LMAA Small Ciaims
Procedure currentat the time when the arbitration p ocei_dl_ngsgré commenced.

{b) *This Charter Party shallbe governed by.df{d constrised in accordance with Title 9 of the United States
Code andthe Mantime Law of the United States aqd any dispute arising outofor in connection with this Charter
Party shallbereferred to three persons atNe'v”lo_ Yo&\one to be appointed by each of the parties hereto,and

the third by the two so chosen; their decision orhat of any two of them shall be final and for the purposes

of enforcing any award judgmentmaybe entered on an award by any court of competentjurisdiction The
proceedings shall be conducted in accordanzeWith the rules of the Society of Maritme Arbitrators, Inc.

In cases where neither the 'dqim norany counterclaim exceeds the sum of US$50 000 (orsuch other sum
as the parties mayagree) the arhitration shall be conducted in accordance with the Shortened Arbitration

Procedure of the Sociefy ofManltime Arbltrators. Inc. current at the ime when the arbitration proceedings
are commenced

(¢) *This CharterParty shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws ofthe place mutually
agreed by tife Pastids and any dispute arising outof or in connection with this Charter Party shallbe referred
to arbitration at a mutyallyagreed place, subjecttothe procedures applicable there

(d) Notwithstanding (a), (b} or (¢} above. the parties mayagree at anytimeto refer to mediation any difference
and/ordispute arising outof or in connection with this Charter Party

In the case of a dispute in respectof which arbitration has been commenced under(a) (b) or {c) above the
following shall apply

(t) Either party mayatany timeand from time to ime elect to refer the dispute or part of the dispute to
mediation byservce on the other parly of a written notice (the “Mediation Notice )calingonthe other
party to agree to mediation

{i) The other party shallthereupon within 14 calendar days ofreceipt of the Mediation Notice confirm that
they agree to mediation, inwhich case the parties shallthereafter agree a mediator within a further 14
calendardays, failing which on the application of either parly a mediatorwillbe appointed promptly by
the Arbitration Tribunal (“the Tribunal"yor such person as the Tribunal maydesignate for that purpose
The mediation shall be conducted n such place and in accordance with such procedure and on such
terms as the parties may agree or in the event of d:sagreement as maybe setby the mediator.

(iiiy If the other party does notagree to mediate thatfact may be broughtto the attention of the Tribunal
and may be taken into account by the Tribunalwhen allocating the costs of the arbitration as between
the parties

{iv} The mediation shall notaffect the right of either party to seek such reliefor take such steps as itconsiders
necessaryto protect its interest

{v) Either party may adwise the Tribunalthat they have agreedto mediation The arbitraton procedure shal!
continue during the conduct of the mediation but the Tribunal maytake the mediation imetable into

16

643
644
645
646
647

648
649

650
651
652
653
654
655
656
657
658

659
660

661
662
663

664
665
666
667
668
669

670
671
672
673

674
675
676

677
678

679
680

681
682
683
684
685
686
687
688
689
690
691
692
693
694
695
696



40.

41.

PART il
HEAVYCON 2007 - Standard Heavylift Charter Party

accountwhen setting the timetable for steps in the arbitration

(v1) Unless otherwise agreed or specified in the mediation terms, each party shall bearits own costs incurred
in the mediation and the parties shall share equallythe mediator's costs and expenses,

(wij The mediation process shall be without prejudice and confidential and no information ordocuments

disclosed duringitshall be revealed to the Trbunal except to the extent that they are disclosable under
the taw and procedure govern:ng the arbitration

(Note: The parties should be aware thatthe mediaton process maynot necessarilyinterrupt ime limits }

if Box 23 1s not appropriatelyfilled in. sub-clause (a) ofthis Clause shall apply. Sub-glayse ) shall apply
In all cases

" Sub-ciayses(al (hiand(cl are alternatives indicale allemative agreed in M

BIMCO Notlces Clause

{a) Al notices given by eitherparty or theiragents to the other party or thelf agents th.accordance with the
provisions ofthis Charter Party shall be in writing. Rk

{b) For the purposes ofthis Charler Party "in wnﬁng’shallmeani’hlymwelﬁbdbf fegible communication. A

notice may be given by any effective means including butnotlim!"n_d to. cable,telex, fax, e-mail, registered
orrecorded mail, or by personal service. N /

Entire Agreement 1 N
This Charter Party, including all Annexes referenced, hei!m and altached hereto. constitutes the entire
agreementofthe parties and no promise, undertakin .rogrgseglition,warrantyor statement by either party

priorto the date of this Charter Party stated in Box 1 shallaffect this Charter Parly Any modification ofthis
Charter Party shall notbe of any effect unlessfn writingsigned byor on behalfof the parties

g7
698
699
700
701
702

703

704
705

706

707
708
709

710
711
712

713
714
715
716
717



croldOrking Copy

People Who Know™

Attachment A

BIMCO Agreement between Crowley Marine Services Inc. and Humboldt Bay Harbor,
Recreation, and Conservation District.

Job #3155

October 9. 2013

Payment / Invoicing Terms:

Eureka to Tacoma: $364.000 ~ Voyage Seattle to Eureka ends with Notice of Arrival, Eureka.
Voyage Eureka to Tacoma begins with Notice of Cargo Completion to Notice of Arrival,
Tacoma.

Eureka to Longview: $396.000 - Voyage Seattle to Eureka ends with Notice of Arrival, Eureka.

Voyage Eureka to Longview begins with Notice of Cargo Completion to Notice of Arrival,
Longview.

Total Estimated Costs for all 3 voyages: $1,124,000
Tug and Barge Demurrage Rate: $18.500 per day

Included in the Voyage Costs: Pilotage. Assist Tugs, cargo hose and normal fittings, and fuel
based on $3.50 per gallon to be adjusted based on the actual purchase price.

Not included in the Voyage Costs: Engineering work needed for the barge in preparation for the
load, stevedoring fees, dockage, wharfage, surveys, or all-risk cargo insurance. Any and all
goods or services provided by Owner’s on Charterer’s behalf shall be charged at cost plus 15%.

Charterer is responsible for providing an approved marine header at the loading and discharge
facilities. and shoreside personnel to pump or receive the cargo. Owner is responsible for
providing a marine cargo hose and barge Tankerman.

Cargo Operations Manager: $1.500 per day plus travel and expenses for the duration of the
charter.

Tank cleaning estimate: $98,000, Actual cost of tank cleaning will be a pass-through cost
provided for Owner on Charterer's behalf and re-billed to Charterer

201 Arctic Slope Avenue
Anchorage, Alaska 89518
P 907 777.5505
www.crowley.com



COMMISSIONERS HUMBOLDT BAY l

1st Division HARBOR, RECREATION, AND CONSERVATION b 7 ) o8
Aaron Newman DISTRICT Sej/?é‘* § 2N
2nd Division Ss w2
707) 443-0801 4 ﬂ : Bl
GregDale (707) 318! } 2 g
T P.0. Box 1030 B\ = | /8
el Eureka, California 95502-1030 = e
Mike Wilson L, 23
8 GRS
4th Division v~V
Richard Marks
5th Division
Patrick Higgins

October 10, 2013,
ADMINISTRATIVE PERMIT

RE: Deck Repairs on the Redwood Marine Terminal Berth 2 Dock
Administrative Permit No. A-2013-04

Dear Mr. Crider,

This is to inform you that the Humboldt Bay Harbor, Recreation and
Conservation District (District) has approved Administrative Permit A-2013-04 as
detailed in the attached Exhibit A for the above referenced purpose, with the
following conditions:

1. All construction materials, debris, or waste shall be properly contained,
removed from the work site, and disposed of on a regular basis. No
construction materials, debris, or waste shall be placed or stored where it
may be subject to entering waters of Humboldt Bay or associated
intertidal wetland habitats.

2. Following demolition, all trash and construction debris shall be removed
from the work area and disposed of only at an authorized disposal site(s).

3. All on-site stockpiles of construction debris shall be covered and contained
whenever there is a potential for rain, to prevent polluted water runoff.

4. Throughout the project, a floating boom shall be installed around the
project area within the bay to contain any debris that may become
inadvertently dislodged during construction. Floating debris must be
removed from within the floating boom at the end of each work day and
disposed of properly.



5. To prevent and address spills of equipment fuels, lubricants, and similar
materials the repair and work shall incorporate the following measures:

a. Any fueling, maintenance, and washing of construction equipment
shall occur onshore only, within confined areas specifically designed
to control runoff, and located more than 100 feet away from the
mean high tide line.

b. Fuels, lubricants and solvents shall not be allowed to enter the
coastal waters or wetlands. All equipment used during construction
shall be free of oil and fuel leaks at all times.

c. Oil absorbent booms and/or pads shall be on site at all times during
project construction and deployed if necessary in the event of a
spill.

d. All spills shall be reported immediately to the appropriate public
and emergency services response agencies.

e. Equipment working over tidal waters of the bay shall use non-
petroleum hydraulic fluid.

6. That no attempt shall be made by the Permittee to interfere or forbid the
full and free use by the public of all navigable waters at or adjacent to the
work.

7. Any other permits or approvals required by other agencies must be
obtained before commencing work.

Neither the Humboldt Bay Harbor, Recreation and Conservation District, nor its
Board of Commissioners, nor any Officer of the District shall be liable to any
extent for the injury or damage to any person or property or for the death of any
person arising out of or connected with the work authorized by this Permit, and
the Permittee shall indemnify and hold this Harbor District, its Commissioners
and Officers free and harmless from any liability for any such injury, death or
damages.

This Permit is valid as of this date for a period of one (1) year. There is no
provision to extend administrative permits, so please plan accordingly to
complete the project within this period. Appeals may be made at the next

regular session of the Board at 7:00 p.m. in the Woodley Island Marina Meeting
Room.

Administrative Permit No A-2013-04
October 10, 2013
Page 2 of 3



Please sign and return the original of this letter if this Permit and its contents are
fully understood and agreed to. A copy is enclosed for your files. The
acknowledgement should be returned within ten (10) days following permit
Issuance.

Permittee Date

If there are any questions with regard to this Permit, please contact this office
referring to the permit number indicated above.

Sincerely,

Dan Berman
Director of Conservation

C: Board of Commissioners
District Counsel
Conservation Director
Administrative Assistant

Attachment: Exhibit A, Project Application

Administrative Permit No A-2013-04
October 10, 2013
Page 3 of 3



COMMISSIONERS HUMBOLDT BAY

1st Division HARBOR, RECREATION, AND CONSERVATION
Aaron Newman DISTRICT
2nd Division
7 k|
Greg Dale (707) 443-0801
3rd Division P.0. Box 1030
Mike Wilson Eureka, California 95502-1030
4th Division
Richard Marks
5th Division
Patrick Higgins

California Environmental Quality Act Notice of Exemption

Project Title: Decking Replacement and Repairs on the Redwood Marine Terminal
Berth 2 Dock.

Project Proponent:

Humboldt Bay Harbor, Recreation and Conservation District
601 Startare Dr

Eureka, Ca 95502

(707) 443-0801

Project Summary: The Humboldt Bay Harbor, Recreation and Conservation District

is proposing to repair the outer section of the Redwood Marine Terminal Berth 2 Dock
Platform located at 364 Vance Ave., Samoa CA. This repair consists of replacing (with
like material) approximately 12,000 square feet of decking. During decking replacement,
deteriorated deck stringers may also need to be replaced on an as-needed basis. The
project will not involve replacement of any piers, pier caps, bracings, or any members in
contact with the water surface. The project does not involve expansion of or change in
use of the existing dock. All of the repair activities will be conducted well above mean
higher high water. Best Management Practices will be followed during repair work.

Pertinent California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Exemption: CEQA
Guidelines §15301 “Existing Facilities” exempts the repair and maintenance of existing
public or private structures, facilities, and mechanical equipment involving negligible or
no expansion of use.

Rationale for Exemption: This project consists of the repair and maintenance of an
existing facility, and does not involve an expansion of the uses of the facility. Therefore,
as provided in CEQA Guidelines §15301, the proposed project is exempt because it will
consist of repairs and maintenance to an existing facility without expanding the use of the

facility.
Contact: Dan Berman

Director of Conservation

Humboldt Bay Harbor, Recreation and Conservation District
Date “O/\G{ o \’S Signature L {f,.{,{,(.-: (: I /{zﬂfu "~

Daniel Berman, Director of Conservation

CEQA NOE Page 1 of 1



Date: October 10, 2013

Project: Decking Repairs on the Redwood Marine Terminal Berth 2
Dock

Project Location and Summary:

The Humboldt Bay Harbor, Recreation and Conservation District (District) is seeking
remove and replace approximately 12,000 square feet of the decking and stringers at the
Redwood Marine Terminal Berth 2 Dock. The project is located at APN #s 40111211
and 40111212, which are zoned Industrial/Coastal Dependent, and are located over state
tidelands granted to the Harbor District. Site plans and photographs are attached.

The western portion of the dock is in good condition, and work will start from this area
and proceed from west to east. Work will proceed in sections, with old decking removed
and transported to the shore staging area, then replaced with new material to allow the
operation to move westwards. Work will involve both hand tools and a small piece of
heavy equipment to transport material to and from shore. Materials to be removed
consist of timbers and metal fasteners. All efforts will be made to keep material out of
the bay, but the entire work area will be boomed off, and the area within the boom will be
cleared of all materials using a skiff at the end of each work day, if not more frequently.
Decking is assumed to be chemically treated, and will be disposed of accordingly. Any
cutting of new treated decking will occur on land.

Aside from retrieval of fallen debris, no part of this project involves replacement or
repairs at or below the high tide line.

Debris in the shoreside work area will be covered in the event of rain, and will have coir
logs, straw bales, or similar BMPs surrounding the area to avoid contributing pollutants
to stormwater runoff.



pason Privale iy
oy |

. /i
f 7).

FAIRMAVEN

Figure 1 — Project Location



Figure 2 — Project Area Details



Figure 3 — Initial Work Area



2. Redwood Terminal Berth 2

1. Redwood Terminal Berth 2 Phase 1 Work Site

4. Work Bite Piling Structure

3. Phase 1 Work Site from West to East

Figures 4-7 — Site Pictures



	page1
	page2
	page3
	page4
	page5
	page6
	page7
	page8
	page9
	page10
	page11
	page12
	page13
	page14
	page15
	page16
	page17
	page18
	page19
	page20
	page21
	page22
	page23
	page24
	page25
	page26
	page27
	page28
	page29
	page30
	page31
	page32
	page33
	page34
	page35
	page36
	page37
	page38
	page39
	page40
	page41
	page42
	page43
	page44
	page45
	page46
	page47
	page48
	page49
	page50
	page51
	page52
	page53
	page54
	page55
	page56
	page57
	page58
	page59
	page60
	page61
	page62
	page63
	page64
	page65

